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October 14, 2008
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
‘Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin (absent) Caputo
Helmick DeLong (absent)
Kessler (absent) Webster
Sharpe (absenf) White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

Speaker Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the September 9, 2008, meeting were
approved.

2. Commitiee Reports/Requests

Finance Subcommittee C
Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the request for approval of $12,500 for WVU
Bureau of Business & Economic Research to update its 2006 interim Road Fund study, is approved.

3. Lotiery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports for the month
ended August 31, 2008; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended September 30, 2008; and the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of August 31, 2008. Distributed with each of the reports were
an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and Prescription
Drug Report for August 2008, Secretary Ferguson said PEIA is running about 7% higher than last year in medical
claims and prescription claims are up 8% due to utilization and cost.

The following BRIM reports were disfributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending August 31, 2008. Chuck Jones said the problems with AIG has not had any affect
on the BRIM program and he will confinue to monitor the situation.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for September 2008 and
financial statements for period ending August 31, 2008. Secretary Ferguson said enrollment is down 2.6% and
claims cost is up 7% year to date due fo hospital admissions.
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5. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for September 1, 2008, through September 30, 2008, wasdistributed. Secretary Ferguson
said there was 2 new contracts, 4 renewals, | that is a decrease in square footage, 1 with decrease in square footage
and rent and 2 rentals with rent increases.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resonrces (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated October 2008 was distributed. John Law said there was no major changes.

7. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council report dated October 14, 2008, was distributed. Shana
Phares, Governor’s Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, said
the Council underwent a PERD audit and the agency was in agreement with the majority of the findings of the
anditors. The Council, in the 4 % years of existence, has expended about $23,000 and achieved 8 out of 10
statutory mandates.

8. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated August 31, 2008, was distributed. Craig Slaughter,
Executive Director, Investment Management Board, reported that there is a total loss of $825 million in the
portfolio. Speaker Thompson requested Mr. Slaughter to give a report to the entire legislature at the November
interims.

9, Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated October 14, 2008, was distributed. Mary Jane Pickens, General
Counsel to the Insurance Commissioner reported fo the Committee. Speaker Thompson requested Ms. Pickens
to supply to the Committee;

The number of Board of Review decisions that are appealed to the WV Supreme Court;
The number that the Court accepts;

The number of those affirmed; and

The number of those reversed.

BN

Delegate Webster requested that Ms. Pickens provide what cases the Commission is appealing and why.
Speaker Thompson requested that Ms. Pickens get the total administrative cost surcharge.

10, Board of Treasuryv Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated August 2008 was distributed.
11.  Scheduled Interim Dates

November 16 - 18

December 7 - 9

January 11 - 13, 2009

February 8 - 10, 2009

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

» 304-3474870

November 14, 2008

Execative Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of September 30, 2008 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - September 2008 (FY 20609, end of first
fiscal quarter) was 1.64% higher than for July - September 2007 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of October 31, 2008:
Collections were at 108.29 % of the yearly estimate as of October 31, 2008.

State Road Fund as of October 31, 2008
Fund collections were at 99.79% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of September 30, 2008:
Regular benefits paid in July - September 2008 were $ 2.4 million more than in July - September
2007. Total revenues for July- September 2008 were $ 11.6 million more than in July -

September 2007. Trust fund ending balance on September 30, 2008 was $ 250,357,861.57.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division 8- \
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Charleston, WV 25305-0590
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MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA EF’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Pate: November 14, 2008

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of September 30, 2008 (FY 2009)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July - September 2008 (FY
2009, end of first fiscal quarter) from monthly unaudited
financial reports furnished to our office by the West Virginia
Lottery Commission. The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 384,881,000.00 for July - September 2008. Table games
accounted for $7,873,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 388,257,000.00 for the same months of the preceding fiscal
year, 2007-2008. This number does not include commission and
prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commlissions
and prize costs) for July - September 2008 was $165,979,000.00;
for the previous July -~ September 2007 it was $163,285,000.00,

Lottery
Joint Committee ogagg vernment and Finance
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Lottery continued

Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 1.64% higher for
fiscal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 160,648,000.00 for July - September 2008.
For July 2007 - September 2007 it was $ 159,317,000.00. This was
a increase of 0.84%., After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$159,783,000.00 for July - September 2008.

Operating Transfars to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $159,783,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-20038. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.}

2 schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 36,788,000.00
Department of Education $ 22,012,000.00
Library Commission $ 7,227,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 6,911,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 4,979%,000.00
Department of Natural $ 2,184,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $ 3,678,000.00
History

Department of Education and $ 759,000.00
Arts
Lottery

Page -2-



Lottery continued

State Building Commission

$ 3,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 5,400,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$ 92,938,000.00

Ercess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

-0=-

Ecconomic Development Fund

5,700,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

0

Education Improvement Fund

25,133,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

0

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

3,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

0

Refundable Credit

282,000.00

School Building Authority

2,126,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$36,241,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

283,000.00

3,950,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$2,948,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$804,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$1,072,000.00

Lottery

Page -3-




Lottery continued

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$1,474,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$134,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$728,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$916,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,0006,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

$19,576,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$152,988,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applled to FY 2008:

Total Applled to FY 2009

Accrued for FY 2008 as of September 30
Accrued for FY 2009 as of September 30

Lottery

Page -4-

166,967,000.
152,988, 000.
152,988,000.

13,979,000.
159,783, 000.

00
00
00

0
00
00



10/17/2008 13:52 FAX 304 558 3321 WY LOTTERY h002

P.O. BOX 2067 Lonw PHONE: (304) 558-0500

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin III John C, Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committes on Govermmeny and Finance
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Directar W‘“@"
RE: Monthly Report on Lottery ons

Month Ending September 30, 2008

DATE: Qctober 17,2008
This report of the Lottary operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the momth ending September 30, 2008 are attached. Loitery revenus,
which includes op-line, instant, video loftery sales and table gemes, wes $119,563,166 for the month of

September.

Transfors of lottery revenus totaling $50,182,025 made for the month of September to the designated state
agencies per Senate Bill 150, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the
Racetrack Table Games Act({§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15
and 16 of the attached financial statements.

The number of waditional and limited reteilers active as of September 30, 2008 was 1,601 and 1,616 respectively.

A IisﬁngafmcmmasmdmmmtsofprimwinnmhasbsenpmvidcdtnthyaClerkofﬂieSmm.ﬂ:eCIarkof
the House and Legislative Services.

If apy member of the Committes has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Lagislaturcwishtovisittha]..otteryoﬂ’mes,lwouldbep]aasedtoshowthamOmfacﬂiﬁesanddimussme
Lotrery with them.

JCM/d
Attachment

pe: Honorable Jos Manchin Il
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenus
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer I, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials SeptetaSé- 2008 6V6¢ Mterims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST YIRGINIA

R e e G & "N M s

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-UNAUDITED-

September 30, 2008

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
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Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE. SHEETS
(In Thovsanils)
~Unandited-
September 39, Jume 30,
ASSETS 2008 2008
Currant Assels:
Cash and cash oquivaloms $ 186081 § 180,488
\ . eahl 38,797 36,846
vt 488 300
Costent postion of ivestments held in trust - 10
Other assets 2534 2,393
Total Curart Assets pagy1 20214
Nemmirenl Assets:
Restricted cash gnd cash syivalents 8,748 38,487
Investmonts held in trost, loss ounend portion : 126
Copital asset 17,398 17,598
Luss scermlated depresgetion and amartization (12,849) (12,347)
Nt Capital Asgets 4,749 3,251
Total Noncrment Asssts &3494_ 63,854
Total Asets S 2851, 8284078
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Currznt Liebilities;
Accrusd nonapeuting distoiadions to e
Stale of West Virginin $ 173762 § 166,967
Estimated prizs olaims 12,414 12,567
Actounts payable 2,126 2,693
Cther reorus] Habilities 35344 36,837
Current portion of deforred jackpot prizs obligations : 129
Total Currst Liabilities 223,648 219,593

Dieferred jackpot prize obligations, less current postian - -

Total Lixbjlities 223,648 219,593
Noi Asgsatz;
Invested in capjtal assets 4,749 5251
Unrestricted assots (defcit) (4,249) @751
Linrestrioted assets- Commilled { see noie 11) 5498 5,498
Restrictod aets ( soe note 10) $8,745 58,487
“Tolal Net Asssts 64743 64,483
Tolul Liahilities and Net Aseats §____ 288391 5___284,078

The esonmpanying notes arg o integral part of these financisl gtatemunts.

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATRMENTS OF REVENUES, EXFENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FORTE[ETHREEMONTHPERIODENDEDSEPTEMBERW.M

Lothy revanies
On-lin= games

Resc{rark video lottery
Limited virleo Jottery
Tabla gemes

Lzgs commmissions
On-Jinp games
Ragefrack viden lotiexy
Limites vides loltery
Tahl games

Less on-lins prizes

Less inuipat prizes

Less ticket costs

Lcsy vendem [ce3 ond costy

(fo Thousands)
~Urnudited-
CUBRRENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
2008 2007 20038 2007
3 8809 § 5,065 5 21804 § 23,762
9,763 9,387 28,8038 21978
63,651 71,142 24,721 238247
2m 32,125 101,888 98270
2,438 - 1873 -
119,363 124,619 384,681 388257
€17 413 1,512 1,664
683 658 2,017 1,959
41,286 48,703 131,383 139,854
16,122 15,741 49,925 48,152
959 . 3,097 -
59,6687 65.520 187,934 191,729
4229 3227 10,632 11,984
6,914 6,445 18,437 19,235
141 130 374 397
528 581 1,505 1,617
11,812 10,383 30,968 33,233
48,084 48.716 163,579 163,283
308 512 1,869 2,144
761 33§ 2158 1,567
142 252 380 530
m 462 1213 31
60 36 182 163
168 38 502 1
69 163 271 403
187 2,081 6,305 5816
27 445 1,474 1,398
46,132 42,180 160,648 159317
460 1,m6 L2 2,964
- Mm @ 3)
(645) (630) as7 (1,925)
(46.465) (47.364) ) 60,03
(46,630) (46,969) (160,350 (139,002}
82 121 238 319
64,661 43,673 64,483 43,489
$ 64743 § _ 43804 5 64,743 5 42804

The excompanymg netes ans &n ictegral pact ol the2s fnsntis] atatements,

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(In Thonsands)
«Unaudited-
2008 2007
Cagh flows from gperaling activities:
Cash reesived from customers and other sources $ 387,403 $ 188,346
Cash payments for:
Personne] costs {2,188) (1,367)
Supplises (7,216) @379)
Qthar oparsting costs (216,696) (221,046)
Cash provided by operafing activitios 161,303 162,354
Cash flows from nemeapltal fimrmcing activites:
Nonoperaiing distributions 10 the State of West Vixgmia (152,588) (152,140)
Distributions to mumiclpalities and comties 2,010) (1,936)
Distribnt{ons w mestrack from racetrack cap. Teiny, fimd {1,955) -
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid (1) 6)]
Cash vsed in noneapiial financing activities (156,954) (134,081)
Cash flows from capjtal and relaled financing acitivities:
Parcheses of capital gssels - .
Cash flows from invesling activities:
Malurities of investments kicld in trost 137 157
Investment exrmings received 1391 2,960
Cash provided by investing activitics 1,528 1,117
Increase (decreass) in cash gnd each eguivalents 8,877 11,380
Cosk and cash equivalcats - begiming of period 238,949 234,489
Cash end cash equivalenls - end of pariod S 244,826 $ 245,879
Reconciliation of gperating income to et cash provided by operating activitles:
Operating incoms $ 160,648 $ 159,317
Adjnstments tv reconedls operating ncome 10
cash provided by operating acivities:
Depreciaficn, end amortization 502 134
Changes in gperaling ascers and liabilities:
(Incresse) decreass in accoumts racetvahle 1,049 (1,809)
(Inerease) decrenss im nvemtory (189) (279)
(Increase) decreass In other asssts 61 -
Tncreass (decteass) in estimated prize claims (553) 1,113
Inerease (decrense) in aceouns payable (366) 763
Increase (decreass) in cther accrued lizbilities 347 3.113
Cash provided by operating activities $ 161,303 8 162,334

¥¥ LOTTERY

The accompanying notes a an mntegral part of these financial statements.

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

TheWatVirginiaLoﬁery(Lottsry)wasestabﬁshedbyﬂ:eState Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985,whichmeztedaspecidﬁmdhtheSmteTreasmydesigumadasme“SmLoﬁaryFmi" The
purposaoftheActmtoastablishandimplsmcn:asme-opermdlouerymderthempervisianofa
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Cormmission, consisting of sgven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certajn powers and
th:da.:tytoesmbﬁshnﬂesfmwnducﬁnggamw,mseleathetypeandmmberofgamiugsyswmm
gmwmdwmwmwmmmdagreamemmdwdoaﬂamwywmddemlwme
perfomanaeofhsmﬁwandexarciseofitspoweranddntytoopmﬂethebﬁeryinﬁhighlyeﬁicient
manner, TheActprovidasmatanﬁnimumanmmlavemgeof45%ofﬂmegrossamounrreceivedfmm
aachlottaryshaﬂbeaﬂomledforpﬁzwmddsopmﬁdmfmceminumhsﬁomonexpmsesnemsam
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
dism'bunedtotheStaieofWasch-gﬁzia,AstheSmteisabletoﬁnposeitswﬂloverthsLouuy.the
Lotmyisconsidemdammponmﬁlmitofihesmamditsﬁnancialstatcmenrsareprasentadiufhc
comprehensiveanmmlfinancialrcportoftheStaisasablandadpmpietaryﬁmdcompunemm

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is & component unit of the State of West
Virginia, end is accounted for as a proprietary fimd special purpose govermnment engaged in business
type activities. In accordamee with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Bagic Financial Statements and Mamagement's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements arc prepared on the accrual basis of gcconnting wirtich requires recogmition of
revemue when earmed and expenses when incurred, As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprigiary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Stamdards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements o interpretations,

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial staterments as a proprietary fimd and business type
activixyusingthemualbasicofacmunﬁng.BecweoffneLomery'spmmmﬁonmmescmmdal
statements as a specizl purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounis reported in these financial statements and the hasic financial statements of
the State as a result of major find determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accourting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires menagement to meke certain
esﬁmﬂmmddwebpassmnpﬁommmaﬁ’ectmemomtsmpomdmthzﬁnmddmm
relaied notes to finencial statements. Actugl results could differ from management’s estimates.

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNYING POLICIES (coutinued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revennes from four basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, video type pames, and table games. The Lottery develops multiple
gamammwmmwwwmplywithimmabﬁnglegiﬂaﬁommdndingaggegmmﬂ
rainimum prize provisions. All bonded retuilers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stores serve as the primery distiibution chenne] for instant and on-line lottery sales to the
general public.

The Lottery has comcwdu&thapﬁvammmmmmufacmdistdbum,andmoﬁdedmmg
supportforinstmﬂandou-ﬁnegm.Undﬂrthetemwoftheagreememﬂlclotter}'paysaperccnmga
of gross revemues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenuaﬁ-ominsmnlgamesisrwogﬁzedwhengameﬁckcmmsoldtothercmﬂm,andtherelaied
pﬁzeexpensaﬁmodedbﬁsedmmcsmdﬁcgmnepﬁmstumhsmﬁckﬁmlwmdmm
prizesdonoiincludatheva.luaof&eeplaysissuadforthepmposeofmcreasingtheoddsofwinninga
prize.

Salesofon—]inelotl:ewtickatsmmadebyﬁcensad&gentstothepubﬁcwithﬁmuscofwuﬂteﬁmd
termingls. On-line games include POWERBALL®, & multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” gemes; and Travel, a daily
“keno” pame. Revenus is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expenss is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commisﬁommpaidtoinstamgmeretaﬂasmdon—ﬁmagemsatthemeofsevenpemmlofm
sales.Aportionofthecommjssionnottoexceedoneaxﬁonequaﬂerpcmcmufgrosssalesmaybepaid
from unclaimed prize moneys. Theamomﬁpaidﬂ'ommclaimedpﬁzemoneysism-editedagainstpﬁzc
costs. Inaddition,retailmmdagantsarepaidlhﬁtadbomlsinoenﬁvesthaiincludepﬂzeshm%on
mgﬁcketsrhcysoldandaﬁcketcashmgbonmonwmningﬁcketsthaymsh On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts dus to the Loftery. Retailers may not be able to order additionsl
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent's on-line
termingl may be rendered jnscive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considured necessary.

Racewack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery gemes. The board-operated games
allowaplaycrtoplacebetsforthechancctobeawardedcredhswhichcaneithﬁrhcradaamedformsh
orbereplaryadasaddi‘rionalbets.Thecoﬁ:opcraiedgamwaﬂowaplayertousecoinﬂ,amancy,or
mkcnstoplacebatsforthachancetoreoeivcooinortokauawardswhichmayberedecmadibrcashor
used for replay in the coin operatsd games. The racetrack video lottery games’ prize structures are
dwiwedtoawm'dpﬁzw,orcradits,aiasﬁplﬂamdmteoftotalbetspla}'cd.andpﬁzcexpenseisneﬁed
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private apd local govemnment entities ere reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation hes established specific requirements for racetrack video loltery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog

7

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
ﬁnﬁas&pulmﬂwdism’buﬁonofrevenumﬁ-ommceumkvideo lottery games, &md fequires
gy licensedmcetmcktoberesponﬁbleforacqtﬁﬁngthenmwﬁpmmtandb&aﬁngtheﬁﬂk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Lhniwdvidsolotteryisalsoaself—acﬁvatedvideoversionoflottarygamea,whichwereﬁrstplacedm
opemﬁoninDecembcht}OI,locatedinlhnitedlicemedretailerarwsrestrictedforadultamusemem.
Thegmnesal]owaplﬁyertousecxmﬂncytoplacebetsfortbechancctoreceiveﬁ'cegamworwuchm
whichmaybaredecmedformah.The]inﬁtedvidwlottcrygm’pﬁzemmwdedguedm
awmdpﬁms,Masﬁpuluedmeofwmlbcumyed,mdpﬁmexpmsekneuedmmmlﬁdw
credits played. The Lottery recognizes &s limited video loftery vevenue “gross terminal mw{n.a“

Tablegamesareloncﬁesaseachgameiuvolvwmnsideraﬁon,thepossibﬂﬁyofaptrize,andthEir
outcome is determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held
gre the three essential elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive imengible intellectual
property of the state of West Virginia, Table games Jegislation has established specific requircments for
table games end imposed certain restrictions limiting the licsnsing for operation of table games to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to Jocal county elections permitting the same. Each
sacetrack loensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission to opsrete West Virginia table games shall
Lave written rules of play for each table game it oparates which must be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percant of each
licenses’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts
required by statute to be paid to private and local government entities are reported as commisgions, The
lepislation firther stipulates the distribution of revemues from West Virginia table grmes, and
requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
sisk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASHANDCASHEQUNALENTS—Cashandmsheqninmtspﬁmarﬂy consist of interest-eaming
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — lnventory consists of instant game tickets aveilable for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried af cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets cansist primarily of deposits xestricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

mﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ-%bmlwmmdaamedaﬂeummﬁuglmmofﬁwmdm
facilities. TheLouerymsoleasavmiousoﬁicaeqﬁpmemmagmemmwnsidmedwba
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

cancelable operating leasss. RentalaxpenseforthethraemomhsendedSepmbGrBO,zooaaud
September 30, 2007 approximated $181,711 and $165,287 respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts axceeding $25,000.
These asssts meclude leasehold improvements, cortributed end purchesed equipment, comprised
principally of tectmology property, office furnishings and equipment pecessary to administer lottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three 1o ton year
lives, :

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has acerued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and $0 and
$467,954 of sick lsave at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise
in cormection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee
pay. Employees fuily vest in all erned but unused vacation. In accordance with State personuel
policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiwns for post-
refirement heaith care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retirement benefits. For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lotiery peys 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employses hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and cutrent health care premiums applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
10, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirernent. As of June 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are
included in the OPEBR(Other Postemployment Benefits) liability in Note 13.

NET ASSETS — Net assets ate presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenuies and exponses for proprictery fimds such
gs the Lotlery ave revenues snd expenses that result from providing services and producing end
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing verious
typ&ofloﬁerygamw.Operaﬁngexpcnsesmcludecommissions,pﬁzeoosm,oﬂladh‘ectcostsof
providing lottery games, end administrative cxpenses. All revenues and expenses not mesting this
definition are reported as nonoperafing revenuss and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At September 30, 2008 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institufions were
(317) thousand with a bank balance of $72 thousand. Of this balanee $100 thousand was covered by
federal depository insurance with the remedning balanee collateralized with securities held by the State
of Wast Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summery of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BT]) is as
follows (in thousands):

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

September 30, 2008 June 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTI $244 843 $230.002

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash liquidity
pool end are not separately identifiable as to sperific types of securities, Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the 8TI based on the balancs of the deposits maintained in relation to
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds ere aveilable to the Lottery
with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the period ended September 30, 2008 is as follows (in
thousands):

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At Juue 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At September 30, 2008
Construction in

Progress 3 28 5 - 3 - 3 283
Improvements 1,120 - - 1,120
Equipment 16,193 - - 16,193

3 17,596 § - 3 - 3 17,598
Accumulated
Depreciation:

Historical Cost Historical Cost

At June 30, 2008 Additions Delctions At September 30, 2008
Improvements $ 1,02 § 19 3 - 5 1,021
Equipment 11,345 483 - 11,828

8 12347 -§ 3502 3 - 3 12,849

NOTE 5 - PARTICTPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which oparates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto gemme end FFOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in ag amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amowmt of prizes won i each state.
Lesser mrizas are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing period's sales, with minimum jackpot
levels. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month and year-to-date periods ended September 30, 2008 were $6,111,606 and $13,501,294

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods wore $2,986,335 and $6,721,142. Revenues derived from
the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods ended
30, 2008 were $402,481 and $1,065,735 while rolared prize costs for the same periods were

$192.726 and $526,873,

MUSL places 2% of each FOWERBALL® drewing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
mmawnﬁngmcyrmmtopmmmemspmﬁveMUSLPmduaGmups&MWfomeﬂnpﬁm
lisbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
fundsca:nonlybcuseﬂaithedism‘eﬁonofthcmpecﬁveMUSLPmductGmup. Once the prize Teserve -
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
resmreﬁmdmoniaarerefundabletoMUSLPmdnctGmtmmembcrsiftheMUSLdisbaudsor,after
one year, if @ member leaves the MUSL. At September 30, 2008 the POWERBALL® prize reserve

find bad a balance of $99,674,684 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,302,900. The Lottery has
chmgedamWMphccdmtomapﬁzemwﬁmdswpﬁmMasmemlatedsﬂashawowmd

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Ragetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lotery rovenues,
This legislation has been amended singe inception io restate revenuo distribution based on revenus
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
coshs.Sixty—sixperccm(ﬁﬁ%)ofnettcrmjnalravenue(grosslem4%)isallocatadinlieuof
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and municipal govermments (2%). The remzining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as epecified m the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent State budget, ss described in the Note 9 titled “Nynoperating Distributions to the State of

West Virginia."

The first bepchmark ocours when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

'J.‘hemndbmchmmkomwhm&emmeﬂngmmnﬂmvmwmﬂmﬁsmlmzml
gross terminal revenne. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
'm.staadtheStatereceithhisfordism'buﬁonasspeciﬁedbylegislaﬁonorﬂ}ambudget

Theﬁmalbanchmarkocm%enthementyearncttzrminalrevcnuamectsthsﬁscalyam'ﬂ}[ll net
terminal revemue. AtthispointalO%sm'chmgeisappﬁedtoncttarminalravmua,vthWn of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
ofmasmhmgeaﬂowedwsepamamphﬂmmwwﬂmdsfmmhﬁcmedmm
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of nst terminal revenne is allocated in liou of commissions to: the

racetracks (4294); other private cntities assaciated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county

and incorporated municipality govemments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) i3
11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

«Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEOQ LOTTERY (continued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, a3 described in Note 9. Amounts from the capitel reinvestment fund may be distributed to each

K if qualifyi

accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fimd.

@014

mendiﬁmmmaden&ﬂﬁnthastamuryﬁmeﬁme;othmdseammm

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jaokpot than they could generate alone. MUSL msmages the progressive games and charges
each participent a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended September 30, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Corent  Month Year: to -Date
2007 2008 2007
Totel eredits played $ 810,028 52,308,675 $2,500,727
Credits (prizes) won (732,557) (2,082,760) (2,261,470)
MWAP Contributions (329) (1,199) (1,010)
Grosa termlng] ncome 77,142 224721 238,247
Administrative costs (3,086) (8,989) (9,530)
Net Termlnal Income 74,056 213,732 23,717
Less distributian to agents (48,703) (131,383) (139,934)
Racetrack video lotlery revenues $25353 5 84,349 $ 88,763

A summary of video lottery revenuss paid or accrued for cermin state funds to conform with the

legislation follows (in thousands):
September 30, 2008 Year-10 Date
Stats Lottery Fund 818,508 564,720
Stato Excess Lottsry Revenue Fund - -
Capital Reinvestment Fund - .
Tourism Promotion Fond 1.375% 887 2,967
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 236 808
Research Chailenge Fund 5 % 315 1,079
Capitol Renovation & [mprovemsnt Fund 6875 % 433 1,482
Perling Garape Fund .0625 % 490 133
Parking Garage Fund 1% - 50
Cuitural Facllitles & Capltol Resonress Fund .3 % 315 829
Cogitol Doms & Capitol Improvements Fond .5 % 318 829
Warker's Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % 30 11,800
Total nonoperating, distributions 521,739 $84,349

Attachment: WY Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~(Jnaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEQ LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
phwdmﬁmwdmﬂmnmﬁcmsedmﬂmmumhuwaqwﬁﬁ&ngpemhfmmemmd
consumption on premises of alcobol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charped with the
adminisiration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legisiation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any liconsees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross termingl income be deposited into the state Jottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Exeess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change
on a quartetfy basie. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
memner presctibed by the statute. The remaining emount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prascribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financiel
staternepts. Municipal and county distributions are accotnted for 2s nonoperating expensss. A swmmary
of limited video lottery revenmes for the month ended September 30, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Cuorent  Month Year- to -Date

20808 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $397,449 3361172 $1,235,'100 $1,195,914
Credits (prizes) won M5 (359,047) (1,133,812) (1,097,644)
Gross terminal fncome £32,902 $32,125 $101,388 $98,270
Administrative costs (658) (643) (2,038) (1,966)
Gross Profit 32,244 $31,482 $99,850 96,304
Commissions (16,122) (15,741) (49,929) (48,152)
Municipalitias and Counties 645) (630) (1,997) (1,926)
Limited video lottery rovenuns $15477 $15,111 $47,928 46,226

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, rouleite,
craps, and varlous types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to & privilege tex of thirty five
percant (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on & monthly
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 annually wil! be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia

13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lotterytablegmneawmespmidﬁmdswmbﬁshedbycachﬂmmughbmdmcemkmblegmasﬁcmee
forﬂzemymwﬁofmgﬂmmcewkpmesmbedhddsdeqmﬂyamongmchﬁcmmdmsferm
and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
tablegmnesmmnsp&idﬁmdsmbushedbyeachgrcyhomdmmnkmblegmesﬁmaafmthe
paymentofregulmraccu-ackpmswtobediﬁdedequallymnongeach licensee. Tramsfer two percent of
fhe adjusted pross recsipts from all licensed racetreks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rats emong the development fimds, Transfer
onepercemofthseadjustedgrosSreccipmﬁomeachﬁoansedmcen‘ackwthacmmtyconmﬁssionsafthe
counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games arc located to be divided pro rata
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack o
the governing bodies of municipalities within countics where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
mhlegamasarelocatedaspresmﬂaedbyMe.Andmsferone-haifofonepercentoftheadjusmd
gross receipts to the governing bodies ofmunicipaliﬁminwlﬁchamceﬁathabIagmesﬁcausesis
located to be divided equally amopg the municipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining
amomm.hereinaﬁerrefen'edtoasthenctamoumsinthaRacetraskTabchmnesFlmdsas{bllm:

1)TransferfourpcrceniinIoaspedanundtobewmblishedbytheRacingCOmmissiontobe
nsed for payment into the pension plen for all employses of each licensed racing association;
2)Transfm'tenpercem.tobedividsdandpaidinequalaharas,toeachommlycommissioninﬂxe
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, {0 be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of sach
municipality in the state where table gemes ere not located; and

4) Trensfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended September 30, 2008 were 36,966,746 and $22,493.902,
respectively, The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the
accrued distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Month YTD

Table Games Privilege Tax $2,438 $7,873
Interest on Table Games Fund 3 10

Administrative Costs (209) (675)
Total Available for Distribution 2,232 7.208

Less Distributions:

Racetrack Purse Fum 174 562
‘Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 139 449
Racing Commission Pension Plan 67 217
Municipalities/Counties . 579 1,868
Total Distributions 959 3,097
State Debt Reduction Fund $1.273 $4.111
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus Tunds, exclusive of wmounts incured and derived from
limited video lottery apd a portion of racetruck video luitery funds, 10 the Stale of West Virginia m
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2(K19 the Stae Legislature hudgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions io Jesignated special rovenue JCCOUNts
of the State of West Virginia With regard to the State Lattery Fund, legistation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other ransfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first 1en months of each fiscal year currently have such priority.
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lotiery Revenye Fund have similar requirements; currently
payInents are S ChiM1 EICak per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
amount beginning September 2004, [n pddition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is 2
shortage of funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenve Fund to make debt service payments, the
necessary amount shall be transferred from the Staic Lofery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the Staie Lottery Fund ars reguired
10 be made in subsequent months as funds become avnilable. Liurng the month ended September 30,
2008 the Lottery made such distributions and scerned usdditinnal distributions of $42,360,437, The
Lottery is a mon-appropriated state agency and thereforc does pot have a budget adopted by the
Legislature. Since the enactment of the Racetrack Videa Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily
required to distribute income from recetrack wideo lotiery operalions as described in Note 6. As of
Septerber 30, 2008 the Lottery scorued additionsd distributions relating to racetrack video loftery
operations of $804,606.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions
required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows

' (in thousands):
BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS Septcmber 30. 2008 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund:

I Bureuu of Senior Services $ 10,704 $ 36,788
Department of Education 6.405 22,012
Library Commission 2.103 7227

. Higher Education-Policy Commission 2011 6911
Tounsm 1.449 4979
Natural Resources 635 2,184
Division of Culture & History 1,070 3,678

. Department of Educalion & Ats 221 75%

; Butlding Commissicn 1,000 3,000
sehool Bullding Authority i.800 5.400

. Total State Lottery Fund $ 27,398 $ 92938

' 15

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)



10.117/2008 13:88 FAX 304 8§38 3321 WY LOTTERY dois

; '
4

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-
NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)
Stite Excass Lottery Revenue Fund;
Economic Development Fund $ 1,900 $ 5,700
Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,000 3,000
General Purpose Account - -
Higher Education Improvement Fund 13,822 25,133
State Park Improvement Fund - -
School Building Authority 226 2,126
Refundable Credit - 282
Excess Lottery Surplus - -
West Va. Infrastructure Council - -
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 83 16,948 $ 36241
Tota! Budgetary distributions: $ 447346 $ 129,179
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 61 $ 283
Vi jstributions:
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 3 881 $ 2,948
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 240 804
Research Challenge Fund .5% 321 1,072
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 441 1,474
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 40 134
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Culturel Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% 320 728
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .3% 321 916
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% 1,793 11,000
Total § 4357 $ 19,576
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund § 1418 3,950
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $ 50,182 $ 152,988
Accrued nonoperating distributions, baginning (177,479) (166,967)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 173,762 173,762
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 46,463 $ 159,783
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE. 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was cnacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside
mexmndedadmiﬂs&ﬁwmmofﬁahﬁuyupmmcﬁmmrmchmmbﬁsmdbyme
enabling Jegislation of traditional, mecetrack video lottery, and limited video lotiary games jo an armount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012, These
assets are 1o be set aside for the design end construction of a building for the use of the Lottery end
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottery comiributed $16,305,938 to the
fund for fiscal year 2008 plus related imterest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has st aside fimds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assots.
As of June 30, 2008, a balance of $5,497,770 is available for this purposs,

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

PriortobwcmjngamemberofthaMulﬁ-StateLoﬂcryin1988,tlwprizemcun'eofcertaingamas
operated solely by the Lottery ineluded jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
Ewmdsuchpﬁzesinmeformofdtheralumpmpaymemgrinequelinstallmentsovcra@odnflﬁ
or 20 years, through September 30, 2008, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
toteling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize labilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted gt interest rates for govemnment
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize

is celculated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summeary of the present value of the remainiug obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thonsands):

Septomber30,2008  June 30,2008
Present value of deferred prize awnard obligations:

U5 B = W

Disconnted obligations outstanding $- $ 120
Imputed interest accrued —= -9
- 129
Less cnrent portion of discounted
obligations and accrued mterast = _(129
Long-tenn portion of deferred prize
award obligatlons g - 5 _-
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-
NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)
Cashpaymemsondefarredpﬁzeobﬁgaﬁonsfortheywmasfouom (in thonsands):
Original
Discounted
Obligations Imptted
Yegr Ended Quistanding . Interpst Total
Junpe 30, 2009* 120 10 130
§ 120 § 10 3§ 130
“Paid 8/15/2008

The Lottery hes purchased long-term invesiments consisting principally of zaro coupon government
securities to fimd deferred jackpot prize awerd obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
sepamemﬁmdadmmiﬂmtdbymeWemVu-giﬂaBomofﬁwsm?hvmmonbehaﬁofme
Mﬁmymdmcjac@otpﬁzawinnmnimmvesmmmesappmﬁmaﬁngde&ncdpﬁze
oblipation installment due dates. Ivestments are carried at fuir value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Chapges in fair valus are included es part of
investment income. In accordamce with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to lovel of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
a:einsuredorrcgistcrad,orforwhichthesw.uiﬁwareheldbythesmtcoritsagentmtheStaic‘sname.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All fill-ime Lottery employess are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), & cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retiroment system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Govemor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Admimistration, and pine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued finemeial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtzined from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employawwhoreﬁ:eatoraﬂeragcsixtywhhﬁveormoreyaa:sofconn-ibmoryserﬁceorwﬂmreﬁm
at or after age fifty-five and bave completed twenty-five years of credited service with age end credited
service equal to eighty or greater axo eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service ar the
time of retirement.
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WEST VIRGINJIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continuned)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
1o contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salarics to the PERS, The required employee and employer
coniribution percentages have been established end changed from fime to time by action of the State
Legislature, The required contributions are not actuarially determined; howsver, actuarial valuations are
pmfomedmmmeLegismmdemﬁﬁngapmopﬁBWmnﬁbmim.meMwymdemployee
contributions, for the period ending Septamher 30, 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

September 30, 2008 Year-to Date

Lottery contributions $56 $163
Employes contributions 25 73
Total contributions 581 $236

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

TheLotteryisexposcdtovariousﬁsksoflossralaiedtotons;lheﬂof,ordamagcto,anddcsimctionof
gssefs; emors and omissions; injuries to employses; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
soveral risk memagement programs administered by the State of West Virginia, Each of theso risk pools
bave issued separate audited fiuaneial reports on their operations. Those reporis include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of clajrus lisbilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development infarmetion. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices-

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia oparated an exclusive state-menaged workers’ compensation msurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of waorkers’
compepsalion insurance in West Virgimia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fung was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business enfity, BrickStrest
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, snd thereafter for seven years, and will have all adrministrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fond in administering old law Labilities and
otherwise procassing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid 2 monthly administrative fes and
rated premium to provide a prompt and cquitable system for compensation for injury sustafued in the
courss of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStireet Administeative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA wes established by the State of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE. 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a buse employes benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, sutgical, major madical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policics are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
e paid by the participans. Promiums ere established by PEIA aud are paid manthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, mmber of dependents, state vs, non state employees and
active employess vs. retired employees and level of compemsation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insuraunce coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the bealth and prascription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully mansferred the risks of covernge to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transforred the risks of the life insurancs coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent preminms for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The[.ottcryparﬁcipa:tesintheWastVirginiaBoardofRiskmdInsmanceMmg&meni(BRM,a
common tisk pool currently operating s a ¢ommon risk menagement and insurance progrem for all
Smeagmdm,wmponemmim,mdommlomlgwemmsmﬂagmduwhowiahwparﬁcipm The
Lotery pays an ennual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting end
rate setring policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first §1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through mm outside msurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per svent, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM hes
$1 million per ocenmrence coverage maximum on all third-party lability claims,

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, "Fingmcial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plaps Other
Than Pemsion Plans,” and Starement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Them Pensions” (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with future participation of retiress in health benefit
plans, The GASB statements are based on the premise that the "costs™ of employee services should be
reported during the periods when the services are rendered. Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, the State will implement accounting and financial reporting requircments as an employer under
GASB Statement No. 45, The fimancial statements will report OPEB funded status and fimding progress
sud Any "premium subsidy” resulting from the pooling of retires participants with active employses in
the health benefit plans. For "employer™ OPEB reporting the Stats will report "expanse” on an acerual
basis in the amount of the "ennval required contribution® and a "liability” for the amount of the "annual
required contribution” that was not actually paid,

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials September 2008, (Nov. Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCYAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 15 — OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Flmdshavanmbwnsaasidempayﬁmmwsmﬁmﬁrws,bmmechislanmmmspomewthaGASB
statements, hag made statutory chenges to create the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), en irrevocable trust fund, in which employer coniributions for future retiree health costs may
be accumulated and invested, and which is expscted to facilitate the separste financial reporting of
OPEB.ThelegislaﬁonreqMIesﬂmRI-IB'I'todeterminethmughanactuaﬁalswdy,asprasmfnedby
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Annual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
Mmacmadallymmdmmnm.ﬁeARCshnﬂbaﬂlomdwmepmﬁwamphymmh&ngthe
Lotrenrwhoarerequtredbylawtoremitarleastthemjnjmmnanm.mlprernimncomponantoftheARC.
memcswlluwdbyR}BTshaﬂbemedmfmdcmmtOPEBhammmacldmmdadminhﬁtﬁve
expenses with residue funds held in trust for fiture OPEB costs. The Annual Required Contribution rate
is $461.06 per employee per month, In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery paid premiums of $98,625 and the
State of Wast Virginia, through its General Revenue Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Anmual Required Contribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery carried & lizbility of
$10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standsrds Board (GASBY) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an emendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007, This Statement more closaly eligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to fingncial statements or presented as required
supplementary information (RSY) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension banefita, The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosurs end RSI requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reparting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defived Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Siatements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Bemefit Plans Other Then Pension Plaps, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Bensfits Cthex Than Peansions. This Statemant is effective
for periods beginming after June 15, 2007, and menagement has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Buadget Division

Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

» 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.fL.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office
Date: November 14, 2008
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund October 31, 2008
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July -~ October of fiscal

year 2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 1086.29% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was $99.6 million for the yeax.

Personal Income Tax collections were 1.14% of the estimate for the
fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were 94.79% of the estimate
for the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were 96.70% of
the estimate for the fiscal year.

Gen Rev /Stad@irtGaemmittee on Government and Finance

Page -1-
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 99.79% of the estimate for the

months of July - October 2008.

Rainy Day and Parsonal Incame Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A({Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $276,593,086.45 as of October 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008

289,801,853.25

Cash flow loan to General
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repaid in September. Repald
September 26, 2008.

- 58,000,000.00

+58,000,000.00

Revenues July 1, 2007-June
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

17,638,764.23

Earnings

-30,847,531.03-

Balance October 31, 2008

276,593,086.45

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B

(Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a

cash balance of $ 245,505,273.42 as of October 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008

291,275,042,97

Earnings

-45,769,769.55~

Balance October 31, 2008

245,505,273.42

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of

$45,019,318.96 as of October 31,

2008,

Balance July 1, 2008

45,019,318.96

Revenues July 2008-June 2009

-0~

Balance October 31, 2008

45,019,318.96

Gen Rev /State Road



MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALI RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,385,050.49 on October 31, 2008. This fund was created by HB
218 during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund

when the highways motor fuel excise tax fails to meet monthly
revenue estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 $ 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2013, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,0614,949,51-

Balance October 31, 2008 27,385,050.4¢

Gen Rev /State Rcad
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of October 31, 2008, WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax

Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax

Severance Tax

Corp Income /Business Franchise

Insurance Tax
Business and Occupation
Clgarette Tax
HBE 102 - Lottery Transfers
Interest Income
Property Transfer Tax
Departmental Collections
Liquor Profit Transfers
Beer Tax and Licenses
Property Tax
Smokeless Tobacco Tax
Miscellaneous Transfers
Refundable Credit Reim LTY
Business Franchise Fees
Miscellaneous Recelpts
Racing Fees
Charter Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and Inherltance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Special Revenuse Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collectlons thls day

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget D
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YEARLY OVER
UNDER ESTIMATES
VS ACTUAL
COLLECTIONS
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1301540218

MONTHLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET

MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS
114,100,000 112,960,270 - 431,100,000 491,714,447
105,100,000 98,538,174 411,000,000 389,611,325
27,200,000 52,794,144 25,594,144 105,800,000 163,829,623
2,000,000 . 4 77,600,000 75,044,384
24,500,000 24,938,386 438,386 49,100,000 49,610,945
14,900,000 12,032,560 47,600,000 47,394,399
9,100,000 9,749,647 649,647 38,200,000 38,893,262
13,000,000 10,428,416 . 13,000,000 10,428,416
2,000,000 1,269,768 7,100,000 11,343,988
1,150,000 757,680 4,950,000 3,596,234
990,000 1,036,274 46,274 4,020,000 3,561,749
520,000 554,086 34,086 3,440,000 3,783,250
790,000 669,649 - 2,930,000 2,913,628
650,000 696,970 46,970 2,610,000 2,773,245
460,000 479,138 18,138 1,800,000 1,955,292
0 0 0 1,600,000 129,636
620,000 92,039 810,000 373,667
30,000 39,975 9,975 660,000 559,133
84,000 107,531 23,531 309,000 3,470,258
0 63,463 63,463 171,000 206,819
10,000 32,809 22,809 100,000 178,824
0 53,044 53,044 0 144,187
0 3,001 3,001 0 19,727
0 0 0 0 3,780
0 0 0 0 0
R — - 0 o — i ——— i — 0 D 0

317.204.000 326,335,890 9,131,890 1,201,800,000
0 0 0 0 0
102.88%
317,204,000 326,335,890 9,131,890 1,201,900,000  1,301,540,218
108.29%
55,146,170

60,614,447
58,029,623

510,945

2,693,262

4243,988

343,250

163,245
155,292

3,161,258
35,819
78,824

144 187
19,727
3,780

0

0
99,640,218
0

09,640,218
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of October 31, 2008, WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH V& ACTUAL YTD ¥YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ~  ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 34,500,000 32,323,007 130,900,000 128,708,388
Privilege Tax 13,683,000 13,511,766 62,602,000 60,677 508
Licenses & Registration 5,903,000 6,847,189 944,189 28,084,000 31,641,491 3,547 491
Highway Litter Control 117000 - 162,166 41,166 530,000 625390 95,390
TOTALS L _54197.000 "TTTEIRIANAE oo [2ORiAR000 TTAETEEETE (1 ATINT
Percent of Estimates 97.49% 99.79%

Collections this day 17,398,196

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER

AS OF October 1, 2008: $27,385,050.49

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF Octaber 1, 2008 : $294,570,883.10
REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF October 1, 2008: § 270,859,284.27

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF October 1, 2008: $45,019,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division Page -5-



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division

Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

. 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. QC/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: November 14, 2008

Re: West Virginla Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the September 30, 2008 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. September 2008 is the end of the first quarter of
fiscal year 2008-2009.

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
followsg:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 | $251,821,729.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2008 $46,113,288.0°
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $47,577,156.10
2008

Balance September 30, 2008 $250,357,861.57

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits pald for July - September 2008 were $2.4 million
more than in July - September 2007.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-
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Total dlsburgements were $ 13.6 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - September were $ 11.6 million more than in
July - September 2007. Overall ending trust fund balance was $
7.3 million less as of September 30, 2008 than on September 30,
2007.

West Virginla’s unemployment rate for the month of September 2008
was 3.7 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 6.0%.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.5 percent for West
Virginla and 6.1 percent nationally.

Since September 2007 employment has risen 1,400 with gains in the
following areas: 1,300 in educational and health services, 100 in
professional and business services, 2,200 in natural resources
and mining, 900 in government, 700 in other services and 1,100 in
lelsure and hospitality. Declines included 1,800 in
manufacturing, 200 in construction, 2,000 in trade,
transportatlon and utllities, 600 in financlial activities, and
300 in information.

Unemployment

Page -2-
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MONTHLY STATUS REFORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JULY 2007 AND JULY 2008

THREE MONTH

g JULY o7 AUSUST o7 SEPTEMBER 07 JULY 8 AUGURT 0B BEPTEMEBER 08 TOTAL VARIANGE *
‘E Balance Forward $257,112.730.64 $258.862,769.62 £282.631.590.34 $251,621.729.98 $242,054 822 17 3R3072,763.81 [#2D.937,710.98)
Al Revalmm:
1. Goart Asgrsaren] $0.00 s0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Regular Coniintionse $12.672,078.50 $18,120,500.57 553,660,823 $12.839,333 51 $17.624 207 .39 $643.084.37 {845,601.61)
™1 Feders! Eaxtended Benefts (U006 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,573.020.00 $5,568,289.00 $10,939,309.00
€ EmegoncyUnampiopmen Fds (TELC) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5. TEUC Unemeployiroent Fumds $0.00 8000 $¢.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
& UCFE [Fetleral Agencles) $og0 $0.00 $2.00 $62,600.00 $65,600.00 $71.000.0G $199.500.00
7. Redura Tax Credis $0.00 sa.0n §2.00 $0.50 $0.00 £0.04) .00
8 Rprd Act Fomds $0.00 $0.00 $301 80021 50.00 $0.00 B0.00 {B301,800.21)
. Troxary terest Credits .00 $0.00 §2.657 206 40 50.00 $0.00 $2,990,323.42 $141,117.08
UL (Milliary Agentles) $0.00 $0..0 $0.00 $208 500.00 §200.000.50 S281,000.00 $H89, 500,00
WX otal Monthly Recelpty $12.692.078.65 $18,129.600.57 $3.712.874.50 $13.110.463.91 $23.283.127.39 §9,730.699.79 $11.602.025 14
Less Dighoesenmnts:
Ozt Bond Repayment (Ralad) {Retirad) {Retnad) {Refired) (Ralred} {Ratirad)
Eegulsr Bermfis $12 515694 60 $11.863,708.41 $6.643,195.18 $15.274, 360.85 $10,210,000.650 810,008,302 20 $2.486,090.38
Feslzral Extended Genedlts {E0U0TH) £000 200 .00 $1.826,276.00 34,662 81200 $£5,106,944.00 $11,085,731.00
Emerprocy Benefits {$5.704.00) {3850.00) (S720.00) (5480.0m {82,699,00) [$423.00) $3.375.00
UCFE (Frder] Watksrs)Ransfir $59.448.47 $84.659.04 §72283.26 $60,802 42 $7,770.05 872,743 24 $5.856.60
110K (Mt Teary WirkersiBenetity §253,621.78 $218,825.40 $206,385,00 $208,395.03 $240,130.19 $209,035.63 $35.533.69
R Act Foads $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67.467.00 $0.00 $57.457 .00
Crher Adjustmanty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 g0.00 $0.00 30.00 $0.00
Tolal Menitdy Disbarsaarnte $12.932. 067,54 812,247,729 68 $8.021.113.43 310.897 371 2 316208, 192.65 $16,469.602.13 §13.878.254 88
Trust Fund Balance

ERI037E01.57  (23.011.0407n

* Thoree manlh Wil verlgmoe column I tha diferenos batesen
mmumwuwmmmmm

i ] uwmmmmmhmmm the comeat year's thred mxtrths dats,
tgeeipts, disboreerromnly, or halsoes.
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Prescription
Drug Report
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
Z008 - 2006
Plan D graphi Jul-G8 Aug-DBE Sap-08 Flecul 2007 - 2008 Fiscal | % Change |
Total Drug Gost $11.674 4] "ﬁ?m:_al“ﬁm,sa;r 537 060,811 534,997 604 5 90%
gunl Pawd By Plan Soonsor $7.157 €64 55 265 BEF $10.140.020 $25 563 5400 524 124 B4} 10 06%
ount Peid By Membara 4,716 784 $3 023 g7il $2 756 512 510497 271 §10 B62 76 -3 36%
Talal Claims 186,698 192 424 205184 564 506 548 494 §57%
Average Eliginia Mamber 157,501 157 666 158 843 158 003 153 470 2 95%
verage # of Rx's Per Member Fer Monlh 119 122 129 123 119 A51%
lan Peaid Per Mamber Par Month {PMPL'H_ 545 45 §58 77 $63 B4 556 04 552 431 & 9%
Average Elipidle Enrolises T2 416 V2525 73,131 72 691 71075 2 27%
Average # of Rx's Per Enrollae Per Monlh 258 2 65 281 268 257 4 20%
lan Peid Per Enroliee Per Manth [PEPM) 598 84 5127 76 $138 €6 $121 81 57113 (4§ T E2%
Rx Coal Share
v Claim Cosl o Plan 534 34 54815 $49 37 845 4% $dad O0) 3 28%
Ava Member CogliClaim 525 26 51572 51342 517 94 $19 B} -9 32%
Percerd member Casl Share 39 7% 24 6% 21 4% 28 3% 1 0% -8 74%
Avarage ingredlant Cosls
3ingle Source {no genencs avaiablej $173 34 $172 14 5173 92 517311 §$15137 14 36%
Multi-Source Brand (genarica availabie| $50 DF| $39 71 542 431 #4412 535 15 22 05%;
Genenc Druas $19 21 $19 56 519 14 $19 () 520 18 -4 38%;
Brand/Gensric Di ing Rates
Singla Source {no genencs) 27 56%. 27 BT% 27 05% 27 48%. 31 81% -13 60%
{Muk-Source Brand % {genencs avalabial 1 03%. 0 95%: 0 96% 0 98% 1 06% -1 5%
i3enenc Drug T141% 71 18% 72 00% 71 54% BY 13% 6 56%
Senerics Dispensed when available S8 58% 98 568%: 98 69% 98 55% 5A 45% 0. 20%
evcani of Ptan Cost for Sinl_:l]e Source 85 98%.} 81 71% 80 56% 82 43% B2 35% 0 09%
Retail Pharmecy Proaram
{avg Day Supply a2 5§ 233 328 329 2dg]  082%
Avg Plan Cos¥Dey Supply 51 18] 5144 8149 $137 5134  258%
vg Clawn Cost to Plan 537 B4 $47 80| 544 98 $45 05 $43 564 A43%
vo Member Cosl / Clalm 525 1 !I $15 54 $13233 1784 519 57 -0 31%
Percary Member Cosl Share 39 BA% 24 59%; 21 28% 2B 37% 3 11% -8 B2%
|Bpecigl Mant Natwk (% of daims filled) 10 §8% 11 95% 11 92% 1 | 64% 11 53% 0 94%
er Maint (% of claims Alled) 0 63% 0 59% 0 58% 0 B0%x 0 60% 101%
v Oays Supply for Maml MNetwks 875 B7 4 a7 5 B7 4 87 & 0 12%
Tatal # Claims Fills 1-34 Days Supoly 161 922 165 227 176 445 503,598 474 658 6 10%
(Totai ® Claims Fiils 35-60 Day Supply | 254 | 434 1 456 4, 144 3,706 11 82%;
'rutal # Claimy Fiils 51-90 Dav Sunoly 21810 24,005 25803 71618 | 65 061 10 08%:
Total # Claima Fills 91+ Day Supply 4 5 3 L 22 -50 n0G
Mauil Service Frogram
[vg Days Supply 760 736 724 740 713 381%
§5vo Plan CostDays Subpiv $114 5117 $1 33} §121 $129| -558%
wa Cosl lo Plan 548 90 56 38 596 6( £69 Rl 591 71 =1 98%
va Member CosyClaim £39 77 529 49 $24 34 $31 23 £24 08 -8 J6%
|Percant Member Cosl Share 31 40% 2545% 20 12% 25 79% 27 10% -4 3%
Tolal # Clawms Fili 1-34 Davs Supoly 397 459 477 1329 1589 16 J6%
otal # Clawns Fills 35-60 Davs Succly 5 8 | 14 10 40 D0%:
olal # Claims Fills 61-90 Days Suppohy 1,306 1,288 1,188 3792 3 448 9 98%
| Tolal ¥ Claims Fills 91+ Day Supphy 1} a n L]
Formulary Program
{5 Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 22E2% 22 95% 22 22% 22 59% 23 37% -3 34%
/S Mon-Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 4 I5% 4 92% 4 B3% 4 0% 8 44% -d1 99%
M5 Drugs (% by claim) 103% G 95%. 0 96% 0 58% 1 06%; -7 35%
Ganaric Dru_us {% by Claim} 7141% 71 168% 72 00%: 71 54% 67 13%: 6 55%
/S Formulary Oruas (% by 8 78 25% 74 25%: 72 T2% Td 74% 7O 54%; 5B1%
/9 non-Formulary Druga (% by §) 7 73% 7 45%: ¥ B6%: 7 68% 17 7 1%, - 4%
/5 Dhrugs (% by $1 0 58% 0 26%; a 30%, 0I7% a23% 62 21%
| Ganaric Drugs (% by §) 12 43%, 18 D% 19 12% 17 21% 17 423%;} 1 25%
Spacialty Drugs 1|
otal Drug Cosl $1 374 104 §1 220428 $1,260,001 53 954 534 43 266,277 21 07%
ount Peaid by Plan Sponsar 51311 45!!3 $1184 514  §132581A 53,821 79( $3,144,722 21 353%
|fumount Paid by Members $62 645 $35 914l 534 183 $132 744 5121554 9 21U
Total Claims 721 66 673 2 056 1885 9 07%
va ¥ of Rx's per Member par Monlh 000 000 000 Q0047 efali] 5 94%,
{an Pexd Per Member Per Monlh (PMPMS $8 132 $7 51 $8 35 5 08 56 B3 18 04%;
wa Claim Cosl 1o Flan 51,821 47 $1 786 60 5197001 51458 A% §1 668 29 11 42%;
{ava Clam Cosl to Member $67 01 554 17 $50 74 364 56 564 48 0 12%
‘grcant of Mambar Cosl Share 4 56% 2 34% 2 51%] 3 J6% 3 72% -9 B0%
ercent of Overall Drug Spend 11 57% 993% 10 55% 10 67% 9 23% 14 2%,
l Prepared by ES! / BACS {omh) on 11/12/2008 Z
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

{5 EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 09/2008 - 09/2008
Previous Period: 09/2007 - 09/2007

Page 1ol 1

3

Current Pariod Previous Period % Change
Plan Cost PMPM $63 98 $58.34 9.7 %
Average Mbrs/Month 158,843 153,830 313 %
Average SubsiMonth 73134 71,168 2.8 %
% Utilizing Members 44.9 % 44.0 % 21 %
* Retall Utllizing Members 446 % 43.7 % 2.1 %
% Mail Utilizing Members 0.5% 0.5 % 10%
[RxMaasures
Rxs PMPM 1.30 1.21 71%
Retail Rxs PMPM 1.29 1.20 7.1%
Mail Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01 01%
Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -99.4 %
Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -604 %
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 30.00 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $48 37 $48.19 2.4°%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx $48.908 $47.76 2.5 %
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $96.60 $96.21 0.4 %
Averaga Mbr Contrib/Rx $13.44 $14.92 -9.9 %
Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx $13.35 $14.82 -89 %
Avg Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx $24.35 $25.81 57 %
Average ing Cost/Rx $61.22 $61.39 -0.3 %
Avg Retail Ing Cost/Rx $6073 $60.87 02 %
Ava Mail Ing Cost/Rx $120.95 $120.52 0.4 %
Average AWPIRx $110.70 $103.73 6.7 %
Avg Retail AWP/Rx $109.77 $102.88 8.7 %
Av_g Mai] AWP/Rx $223 84 $200.42 11.7 %
Average Days Supply/Rx 33.1 32.8 11%
Avg Retail Days/Rx 32.8 324 12%
Avg Mail Days/Rx 72.4 70.8 22 %
Average Plan Cost/Day $1.49 $1.47 1.3 %
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day §1.49 $1.47 1.3%
Avg Mail Plan Cost/Day 51,33 $1.36 -18 %
% Plan Cost 78.6 % 76.4 % 29%
% Member Contribution 21.4 % 236 % -9.5%
% Retail Plan Cost 786 % 76.3 % 3.0%
% Retail Mbr Contrib 21.4% 23.7 % -35%
% Mail Plan Cost 79.9 % 788 % 1.3 %
% Mail Member Contrib 201 % 212% -4 8%
10/13/08
Fﬂulmpnrr My CONAIR prohbaed heakh informanon  Stele ard Fanerm laws may regulale e use nd b of i Pop Key = 3815
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employeas Ins

.
fa EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 09/2008 - 05/2008
Previous Period: 09/2007 - 09/2007

Current Period Previous Period % Change
% Mail Rxa 0.8 % 0.9 % -B.7 %
% Retail Rxs 99.2 % 99.1 % 0.1%
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0% 0.1 % -04 4%
Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx $146.92 $124 51 18.0 %
Avg Retail SSB Plan CostiRx $146.18 $123.83 18.0 %
Avg Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $216.92 $186.99 16.0 %
Avg MSB Pilan Cost/Rx $15.65 $10.00 56.5 %
Avg Retail MSB Plan Cost/Rx $14.77 $10.05 46.9 %
Avc.a Mail MSE Plan Cost/Rx $105.10 $0.00 0.0 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $13.11 $14.12 77 %
Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $12.97 $13.98 7.2 %
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $31.54 $41.41 -239 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 271 % 30,9 % -12.2 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 1.0% 1.0 % 57 %
% Generic Rxs 72.0 % 68.1 % 5.6 %
% Retail Single-Source Brand 27.0% 8% 123 %
% Retall Multi-Source Brand 1.0 % 1.0 % 61 %
% Retail Generle 72,0 % 68.2 % 56 %
% Mail Single-Source Brand .6 % 378 % -84 %
% Mail Multi-Source Brand 11 % 0.7 % 67.5 %
% Mail Generic 64.2 % 61.5 % 4.4 %
% Formmulary Rxs 93.8 % 90.4 % 37%
% Retail Formulary Rxs 93.8 % 90.4 % 37 %
% Mall Formulary Rxs 93.4 % 88.0 % 8.0 %
% DAW Rx3s 0.6 % 0.7 % -14.2 %
% Retail DAW Rxs 0B % 0.7 % ~14 4%
% Mail DAW Rxs 1.3 % 1.3 % 1.6 %
*% Generic Conversion 987 % 98.5 % 0.2%
% Ratail GEN Conversion 98.7 % 98.5 % 0.2 %
% Mail GEN Conversion 98.3 % 98.9 % 0.7 %
Total Plan Cost $10,163,170.47 $8,973,912.46 13.3 %
Retail Plan Cost $10,001,480.45 $8,817,768 27 134 %
Mail Plan Cost $161,710.02 $156,144.19 6%
T otal Mamber Contribution $2,767,620 97 $2,777,828.10 -0.4 %
Paga 2 of 3 10M32/08
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up ap ight 2002, 2003 2004, 2007, 2008 Expraay Scape, inc. &3 fo tec! #nd format A Rgnts Ressoed KPO0 T

7



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehansive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period

rz.
'a EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
=

Current Period: 09/2008 - 05/2008
Previous Period; 09/2007 - 05/2007

Previous Period

Retail Member Contrib $2,726,858.29 $2.,735,931.19 -03%
Mail Member Contrib $40.762.68 $41,896 61 27 %
Total Rx Count 205,878 186,237 10.5 %
Retail Rx Count 204 197 184,500 10.7 %
Member Submit Rxs 7 114 933 %
Mail Rx Count 1,674 1,623 31 %
Total Admin Fee $10.50 $1,552.50 -G8 3%
Total UC Savings $7.710,889,35 $6,399,023.99 20.5 %
Total Lost Savings $15.716.58 $11,013.52 42.7 %
Demographies |
Average Age 38.8 3.8 0.0 %
% Male Members 46.5 % 48.5 % 01 %
% Female Members 53.5 % 535% 00%

Graphs based on Current Period: 09/2008 - 09/2008

Claim Source by Rx Count

Drug Type by Plan Cost

[ 30r%
12.11%

B Gh

0.00%
0.81%
99 18%
n Mall 0 Mem_ B Retail

Drug Formulary Status by

mGen_ o MS . m 35

Formulary Status by Rx Count

93 76%

» For,

fl, 24

B Non

Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source

Plan Cost 100 %
90 %
BG %
1277T% 70 %
80 % TR TR
50 %
A0 %
19 1% 30 %
10 %
0%
i
B HAra ©Bra @ Gen o pE,
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

,‘5 EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

-

Current Period: 07/2008 - 09/2008
Previous Period: 07/2007 - 08/2007

Current Pariod Previous Period % Change
Ovyarall Performance
Plan Cost PMPM $56 09 $52 38 71%
Average Mbrs/Month 158,003 153,470 30%
Average Subs/Month 72,691 71,075 23%
% Utilizing Members 433 % 43.0 % 0.8 %
% Retail Utilizing Members 431 % 42.7 % 0.8 %
% Mail Utilizing Members 05 % 0.5% -0.5 %
Rxs PMPM 1.23 1.19 35%
Retail Rxs PMPM 122 1.18 35%
Mail Rxa PMPM 0.01 Q.01 -11%
Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 A8 1 %
Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx $C 00 $0.01 88 1 %
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $45 45 $43 93 A5%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx $45 05 $43.48 3B %
Avg Mail Plan Cost/Rx $89.88 $91.73 -2.0 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $17 96 $19.78 -92%
Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx $17.85 $1965 -9.2 %
Ava Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx $31.23 $34.09 -8 4 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx $61.82 $61.99 -03%
Avg Retail Ing Cost/Rx $61.30 $61 41 02 %
Avg Mail Ing Cost/Rx $121.07 $124,32 -26 %
Averaga AWP/Rx $110.56 $104.15 8.2 %
Avg Retall AWP/Rx $108.51 $103.21 61%
Avg Mail AWP/Rx $228.83 $205.65 113%
Average Days Supply/Rx 33.2 33.0 0.6 %
Avg Retail Days/Rx 329 2.7 0.6 %
Ava Mail Days/Rx 74.0 713 3.8 %
Average Plan Cost/Day $1.37 $1.23 28%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day $1.37 $1.33 3.0 %
Avqg Mail Plan Cost/Day $1.21 $1.29 -5 6 %
% Plan Coat 71.7% 69.0 % 39%
% Member Contribution 283 % 31.0% -8.8 %
% Retail Plan Cost 716 % 68 9 % 40%
% Retail Mbr Contrib 284 % MNA% -8 8 %
% Mail Plan Cost 742 % 729 % 18%
* Mail Member Contrib 258 % 271 % -4 B %
Page 1 of 3 10/13/08
s gt :::y Lo p‘:'f.f "33"0"2"}"3&"333. ?J:r’zfo’;?::::',wslﬂi T::!::ef:n::s:ﬂ::gm maﬁr?f:snmm : HFO0 1T Fop Key = 3613

lo



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicatora
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

r EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

—_—

Current Period: 07/2008 - 09/2008
Previous Period: 07/2007 - 05/2007

Current Period Previous Period % Change
% Mail Rxs 0.9% 0.9 % 4.5 %
% Retail Rxs 99.1 % 99.0 % 0.1 %
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0 % 0.1% -816 %
Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx $136.26 $113.74 19.8B %
Avg Retail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $135.45 $112.99 19.9 %
Avg Mail 358 Plan Cost/iRx $210.41 $178.99 17.6 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16.99 $9.21 84.5%
Avg Retall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16.38 $9.21 77.9%
Avg Mail MSB Plan Cost/Rx $72.01 $8.23 775.1 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $10.93 $11.47 -4.8 %
Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $10.79 $1128 4,3 %
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/iRx $27.86 $35.40 -213%
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 275 % 31.8% ~13.4 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 1.0 % 1.1 % -79 %
% Generic Rxs 71.5 % 67.2 % 8.5 %
% Retail Single-Source Brand 27.4 % 317 % -13.4 %
% Retail Multi-Source Brand 1.0 % 1.1 % -B.4 %
% Retail Generlc 71.6 % 67.2 % 6.4 %
% Mail Single-Source Brand 337 % 38.3% -14.4 %
% Mail Multl-Source Brand 1.2 % 0.6 % 933 %
% Mail Generic 65.1 % 60.0 % B.5 %
% Formulary Rxs 93.7 % 89.9 % 4.2 %
% Retail Formulary Rxs 93.7 % 89.9 % 4.1 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs 93.2 % 88.1 % 5.8 %
% DAW Rxs 0.6 % 0.7 % -15.1 %
% Retail DAW Rxs 06 % 0.7 % -152 9%
% Malil DAW Rxs 1.3% 1.4 % 101 %
% Generic Conversion 88.7 % 98.4 % 0.2%
% Retail GEN Conversion 98.7 % 98.4 % 0.2 %
% Mail GEN Conversion 98.2 % 99.0 % -0 8 4
Total Plan Cost $26,585,440.07 $24,115,901.92 10.2 %
Retail Flan Cost $26,123,800.58 $23,653,127 93 10.4 %
Mail Plan Cost $461,558.49 $462,773.99 -03%
Total Member Contribution 510 508, 285.50 $10,859,122 36 -32%
Page 2 of 3 10/13/C8
Thiz mpon may COMEn pomced eadh iformaion Siale and Feoeral e may regeiaie ihe use amd of thes ik [! o ry? Pop Key = 1615

dughcuiion 3 profubaed  Copynght 2002 2003 2004, 2607, 2008 Expreaa Scriply, G, as o fexi and forat A Rights Ress o,

~




Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Peried

il E .,
fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS

Current Period: 07/2008 - 09/2008
Previous Period: 07/2007 - 09/2007

Previous Period

Retail Member Contrib $10,347 899.48 $10,687,119.15 -3.2%
Mail Member Contrib $160,386.44 $172,003.21 58 %
Total Rx Count 584 969 549,019 65 %
Reatail Rx Count 579,767 543,633 66 %
Member Submit Rxs 87 341 -H0 4 %
Mail Rx Count 5,135 5.045 1.8 %
Total Admin Fee $636.00 $5,001.00 R
Total UC Savings 521,595 496.03 $18 990,884.51 13.7 %
Tatal Lost Savings $38.415.04 $29,692.97 294 %
Average Age 38.8 38.8 0.0 %
% Male Members 465 % 48.5 % -0 0 %
% Female Members 53.5 % 535 % 0.0 %

Graphs based on Current Period: 07/2008 - 09/2008

Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count

0.01% 037%
o 10, 17 20%
99 1% 535 RE%
B iy fi. 34%,
# Mall o Mem., ®m Ratail BGCen TMS BSS m For.. O MNon

Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source
Drug Formulary Slatus by
Plan Cost 100 %
90 %
80 %
70 %
60 %
50 %
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- 791% e
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74 B9%
» Mbr Gonlr /
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B Bra D Ba. @& Gen
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Utilization Report by Population Level ’ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

WVA - WV Public Employees ins

Preecriptions Fllled From 09/2008 - 09/2008

W eparing Levpl 3 g e AL g " i : " ;I'F.'H'

i C i Wi ; i : ; W | Plan Gkl
COBRA (COBRA) 36 189 582 $51,249 $14.74 §75.29 07 % 66 4 % g94.8% 985 % $162 50
MON STATE AGENCIES (02) 18,202 1.876 22,540 51,022 742 512 52 W5 a7 08 % Tid% 94 4% 990 % 556 19
NCN STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (02B) 2288 8BTS 2,204 §75,819 §17 42 33291 07 % 765 % 93.8 % 99.2 % 532 14
NON STATE RETIREES (08} 1191 776 3,007 5156,291 51189 551,98 153 5% 714% 95.3 % 989 % 313123
MON STATE RETIREES &0 (0860) 10 -} 13 5273 $7 97 $2100 00% 7WE9% 923 % 90.9 % 52730
STATE AGENCIES (21} 119 606 51,878 144 861 $7.178,465 $13.45 $48 55 07 % 719% 936 % 98.7 % 560 02
STATE AGENCIES (018} 3,698 957 2,029 $65 643 $19 42 53235 11% TED% 935% 99.0 % 775
STATE RETIREES (C7) 13,469 8,673 30,266 51,606,103 $1332 $53 07 11% 706 % 939 % 984 % 511924
STATE RETIREES ASST &0 (0760) 63 45 176 56, 484 $7.75 $36.84 23% 84,7 % 872 % 1000 % $102 93

"'Q Grand Taotal 158,843 205,878 $10,163,1T0 $13.44 $49.37 0.0 % 72.0% 93.8 % 98.7 % $63.98
Page 1of 1 10/20/08
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE RGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
SEPTEMBER 2008

Page: 1
Current 12 Mcnths Prior

Reporting Type of Current Paried Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Fayments FEIA Paymentsa PEIA Payments PEI& Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 181, 756.70 152,765 62 137,418 25 1€0,B869.52 526,352 99 408,688 28

MATERNITY 157,771.51 163,335.04 133,306 34 154,91&.75 482,740 25 443,530 &8

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 5,161,193 .55 6,262,741.56 4,734,49% 34 5,182,985.18 18,387,862 &8 15,902,814 90

NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 111,220.06 41,004 .02 18,443 _87 220,871.13

22 EEERRE RS R R RS R RS 2SS S R

sum

5,611,941.82

6,619, 846 24

5,030,267.8B0

85,072 33

5,5B83,8413.78

154,454 .53

19,617,827 05 16,909,888 3%

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY HEHAVIORAL 34,0B6.98 39,524 13 28,4731.15 35,188.9%6 120,4el.86 42,052 BT
DIALYSIS BZ,091.17 140,726.56 121,740.83 152,441 .54 336,583.34 385,060 20
EMERGENCY ROOM 196,214 .19 452,394 56 376,471 .47 394,227 58 1,182,532.03 1,168,764 93
MATERNITY 39,773 8Bs 45,693 .65 27,417.53 42,132 54 110,087.739 S0, 690 38

I 2222 EEEER SRR R R R RN R R L LR L}

aum

PHARMACY

[(XEEEXEEEE 2222222222 SRR RN LN

aum

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

6,249,774 18

6,801,940 38

8,5%08,692.40

BR,986,692_40

7,610,631 79

a,288,970.70

9,802,730 33

9,802,730.33

6,136,335 36

6,.690,438.94

8,557,087 36

B,557,087.36

6,528,151 57
7.152,142.20

10,187,340 11

10,187,340.11

21,147,844.48 19,406,944 .04

22,897,489 .50 21,213,512 .42

26,349,938 40 24,603,326 53

26,349,938 40 24,603,326 53

FROFESSIONAL SERVICES AINMARCED TMADTRG 370,008 53 508,1%0 &2 414,028 59 484,071 .05 1,343,884.47 1,413,438 08
AMBULANCE 103,335.20 189,408 92 185,617 96 166,871 .65 522,848 85 567,434 11
ANESTHESIA 50%,520.06 670,477 .21 604,133 62 £25,982.75% 1,345,241 00 2.,024,656._29
BEHAVIORAL 229,083.02 318,315.86 262,040.72 321,950.80 727,660.56 778,961 50
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 314,150 93 369,097.03 288,198 46 366,662 .02 1,043,0413.55 980,173.71
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 15,393.17 20,961 76 24,633 13 23,350.09 59,915 30 72,508 48
DIALYSIS 3,353 .70 4,68€ B4 2,032 .78 8,698 0B 17.481.23 18,406 53
DME 260,562.64 371.815.47 230,512.75 325,B23.33 979,688 14 1,009,863.48

SCURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
SEPTEMBER 2008

Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Awvg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIL Paymenks
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ALUATION AND MAMARGEMENT 3,712,446 30 4,373,508.29 3,885,651-47 4,163,248.27 12,240,213 85 12,074,134.55
IMMUNIZATION 217,034.05 293,431.77 283,941 32 279,671 17 760,412 27 930,008.77
INJECTION 604,943 81 703,861.8% 581,094 48 693,501.28 1,531,231.14 2,026,124.35
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 465,305 .05 652,588.38 498,926 66 614,751.43 1,647,428.09 1,629,295 50
MAMMOGRAFPHY 72,832.27 A7,039% 59 97,753 34 95,286 .88 256,924 .19 340,319 16
OTHER 341,135.85 427,919 31 398,036 45 350,095 69 1,348,3126.92 1.,155,423.92
OTHER IMAGING 537,162.42 813,171 77 687,115 51 794,158 97 1,909,528.30 2,228,433.25
OTHER MEDICINE 396,213.51 691,34B8.91 431,159.74 645,552 07 1,812,166.11 2,147,381.12
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 452,789 05 574,662 77 475,318.57 546,000 .55 1,437,318.51 1,457,745.25
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING §,561.85 14,884.38 9,152.19 15,514 47 40,616 .55 40,580.86
SURGICAL 1,949,786 27 2,481,362.48 2,069,381 44 2,379,297.16 6,937,149 88 6,915,841 .25
(XX ZTI R SRR SRR LA RN S LR RS LR S - -— . i - " e - o - L — — i —
aum 1¢,567,618.28 13,574,773 .41 11,428,853 58 12,901,674.7] 36,967,479 13 37,810,734 .16
gum 31,970,192.88 38,286,320.68 31,706,647 €68 35,825, 000.82 105,832,734.08 100,537,461.50

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO RND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES ROT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY RDMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
SEFPTEMBER 2008

Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previousa Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Paymenta PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Fayments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL 1.1621 1. 0357 .9116 1 1260 3 3E00 2.7235
MATERNITY 1.0088 1.1075 .9281 1.0841 3._1000 2.9583
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 33 0008 42.4472 31.4061 J6.2653 118 0BOZ 105.9750
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS .7T111 2777 .1223 5961 1 4164 1.02923
R R R R R R E R E E R B R R R R R R K R L . - — . — + - - e o -
sum i5.8827 44 .8680 331 3681 39.0715 125.9786 112.6860
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 2180 L2679 1B89 . 2464 7716 5468
DIALYSIS 5249 . 9544 BO76 1.0673 2 1614 2 5660
EMERGENCY ROOM 2.5314 1 0875 2.4973 2.7%87 7.5938 7 .7885
MATERNITY 2543 099 1819 .2951 TJ06B .6044
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 39.9610 51.5927 40 _7051 45 _GB4E 135.68039 129.8593
FE T ETEEEE SR ER LR LR LR R RS S - o v - - e P B e e e B - - - - - - - -
gum 43 4915 56 1323 44 3807 50.0523 147.0394 141_3650
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 57.47316 E6.4873 56.7631 Tl 3268 163 2058 1683 9544
hkk kbbb kA Ak s amememsssrw———-= SmS=m-=---=2==== =S==----—SsmS=sss =S oo oo oSSRssTET i — L :
sum 57.4736 66.4873 56,7631 71,3268 1l69.20938 163.9544
PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 2.3658 3.4451 2.7464 3,32874 8 6685 9.41%0
AMBULANCE .E607 1.2838 1 2313 1.1677 1 3575 3.7813
RNESTHESIA 3.2579 4, 6005 4. 0075 4 131794 12 4916 13.4921
BEHAVIORRL 1 46448 2.15%0 1.7382 2.2539 4.56728 5.1909
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.0087 2 5016 1.9118 2 5659 & ,65980 6. 5314
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 0984 .1422 1638 1637 3848 4832
DIALYSIS 0214 0217 0139 .0eD9 1122 1227
DME 1.6660 2.5209 1.5251 2.2792 5.2912 6.7296

SQURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLRIMS LISTED ARRE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

1Y
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
SEPTEMBER 2008
Page: 2
Current 12 Montha Prior

Reporting Type of Current Peariod Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIZ Paymencg PEIA Fayments PEIA Paymenta PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 22 .73173 29.65448 25 7753 29.1355 78 _6022 B0 4610

IMMUNIZATION 1.3877 1.9922 1 BB3S 1 9568 4 BB31 6.1875

INJECTION 3 B&A0 4 7724 3 BBa7 4.8530 12 4017 11.5019

LAB AND PATHOLOGY 3 0007 4.42364 3 3036 4.3017 10.5792 10,8575

MAMMOGRAPHY .4657 .5906 .6484 &715 1.6499 2.267%

OTHER 2.1812 2,5013 2.58404 2.4500 8 &585 7.69%64

OTHER IMAGING 33,4344 S5.5162 4 5580 5.5573 12 2649 l4 B501

OTHER MEDICINE 2.5334 4 _6BEE 2 8601 4 5186 11 6371 14 3100

PHYSICAL MEDICINE 2.895]1 31.8974 3.1530 3 a219 9.2299 9.714)

PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0547 .1008 0607 .1086 .2608 2704

SURGICAL 12 4665 16.8226 13 3271 1E6.6501 44 _5473 46 OBGS
LR R R R R R R L R R RO e e ey . - — . — B B e - - - - - e o
sum 67.5692 92,0434 75.8128 90 2829 237 3918 251 9674
s5um 204 .4169 259.5919 210.3248 250.7335 679 6195 BE9.9728

SOURCE:. WELLS FARGQ AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID RBASIS
HOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURBNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CRPITR UTILIZATION
SEFTEMBER 2008

Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounktersa Encounters Encounters Encountera
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0004 -0oas .go12 .0016
MATERNITY . 0008 -oooa 0024 .00z26
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL Qo070 -0074 0228 .0252
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS Q004 .0o03 0011 .oboog
bbbk bbbk b drdrd bk kb okdoh — i — — g — S— — p—— — - - —— -
gum .oc8s 0090 -0276 .0303
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0026 0026 L0079 -0074
DIALYSIS L0027 -0025 .Q076 .0090
EMERGENCY ROOM D216 021a 0654 L0677
MATERNLITY Q019 o018 .0059 .0052
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 1787 .1893 ,5815 6148
i e e el ol il i i o o e o b o ol ol kb b 't 't
aum L2075 2180 G683 L7041
PHARMACY PRESCRIFTICHN DRUSS .8106 8168 2 5542 2.5631
LR R R B B BB B B R K K K R Lk b bk E kT " mEEmEEEmEmEEEEEw -
sum .B106 da168 2.5542 2 5631
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMRGING .0182 .0215 -DE34 .0682
RMBULRNCE L0025 0043 -opo99 0128
ANESTHESIA al1a9 .0182 05130 o600
BEHAVIORAL .0333 .0383 1077 .1186
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 0280 .023s .0974 0973
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0041 L0073 0156 0220
DIALYSIS 0002 0002 oooa 00l4
DME L0177 0156 o637 D675
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT -4010 4474 1 1158 1.4007
IMMUNIZATION .017s Q138 0561 .D633

SOQURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MCONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
SEPTEMBER 2008

Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Monthe Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Cateqgory Service Encounters Encountera Encountera Encounters
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION .0215 0235 0716 .0737
LAB AND PATHOLOGY .1z298 .1611 .4411 .5027
MAMMOGRAPHY .0149 0183 0527 0597
OTHER -D263 . 0340 09356 0968
OTHER IMAGING .0760 .0B91 .2622 2859
OTHER MEDICINE .0652 .0733 2143 .2334
PHYSICAL MEDICINE .0837 . 1000 -2334 3250
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0048 . 0055 -0185 .0187
SURGICAL .0cBA 0761 .2332 .2452
dkdddbhrrr bbb bbb a bk ddkwdd - - = - i — - o o
sum 1.0285 1.1a876 1.4681 3.7530
sSum 2.0551 2.2314 6.7182 7 05D4

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLRIMS LISTED ARE CN A PAID BASIS

18
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management -
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET ‘
septembar 30
(in thousands)
2008 =007
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents -] 24012 % 31,669
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 168,167 126,899
Receivables - Net 1,401 2,965
Prepaid Insurance 2,947 3,485
Total Short Term Assets 196,527 164,998
Long Term Assets
investments 100,673 118,931
Total Long Term Assets 100,673 118,931
TOTAL ASSETS 297,200 283,929
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,394 2,049
Claims Payable 396 140
OPEB Liability 356 -
Agents Commissions Payable 2,027 2,482
Unearned Revenue 8,300 9,853
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 51,378 54,854
Total Short Term Liabitities 63,530 69,378
Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences 52 200
Estimated Nencurrent Claim Reserve 114,682 108,658
Total Long Term Liabilities 114,734 108,858
TOTAL LIABILITIES 178,264 178,236
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 97,547
Current Year Earnings (8,694) 8.146
TOTAL NET ASSETS 118,936 105,893
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS ] 297,200 $ 283,929

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Oniy

BRIM - Page 1
11/12/08



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense

For the three months ending

o

N

Property & MS Claims Expense

Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Investment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income

11/12/08

September 30
{in thousands)
2008 2007
3 16,176 % 18,701
{1,535) {1,155)
14,641 17,546
14,274 13,358
1,603 111
329 346
654 669
16,860 14 484
{2,219) 3,063
9 8
(6,484) 5,076
(6,475) 5,084
(8,694) 8,146

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 2
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WV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virginia Chlidren's Health tnsurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
Saptember 30 2008 and 2007
{Accrual Basis}

September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007 Varlance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $9,275,065 $5,280,671 $3,094,304 76%
Due From Federal Government $2,811,942 $2924,859 ($112,917) -4%
Due From QOther Funds $618,092 $687,416 ($69,324) -10%
Accrued Interest Receivable $15,043 $20,946 {$5,003) -24%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $67.286 563,011 $4.275 7%

Total Assets $12.788,329 $8.976.903 $3.811426  42%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $210,034 $92,275 $117,759 128%
Deferred Revenue 54,034,560 $3,271,075 $§763,485 23%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,220,000 $3,520,000 300,000 8%

Total Liabilities $7.464.594 $6,883.350 $581.244 8%
Fund Egquity $5.323.734 $2,083,553 $3,230.181 154%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 512780328 LA G I $3811.426 42%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Qnly - Uneudited

Page 2



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Three Months Ending Septernber 30, 2008 and September 30, 2007
{Modified Accrual Basis)

Septemnber 30, 2008 September 30, 2007 Variance
Revenues:
Federal Grants 8,641,325 8,537,543 103,782 1%
State Appropriations 2,194,338 2,193,799 539 0%
Premium Revenues 27,434 15,099 12,335 82%
Investment Eamings 51,4817 £4,943 {13,462) -21%
Total Operating Revenues 10.814,578 10,811,384 103,194 1%
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 2,466,411 2,418,617 47,794 2%
Physicians & Surgical 2,120,288 1,029,324 190,864 10%
Prescribed Drugs 1,963,528 1,887,300 76,228 4%
Dental 1,223,901 1,321,104 (97,203) -7%
Inpatient Hospilal Services 1,148,666 896,652 252,014 28%
Vision 337,837 289,758 38,081 13%
Outpatient Mental Health 277,350 244,635 32,715 13%
Durabie & Disposable Med. Equip. 148,561 90,371 58,180 64%
inpatient Mental Health 144,657 71,238 73,419 103%
Medical Transportation 81,527 68,328 13,198 19%
Therapy 79,022 89,286 (10,264) -11%
Other Services 21,712 15,948 5,764 36%
Less: Collections* {236,698) (226.078) {10,620} 5%
Total Claims 9,776,762 9,106,481 670,281 7%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 125,023 129,390 (4,367) -3%
Program Administration 507,331 552,052 (44,721} -8%
Eligibility 98,819 86,251 12,568 15%
Outreach & Health Promolion 31,966 4,153 27,813 670%
Current 28,308 35,447 (7.139) -20%
Total Administrative 791,447 807,293 {15.846) -2%
Total Expenditures 10,588 209 9.913.774 654,435 7%
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 346,369 897 610 (551,241) -61%
Fund Equity, Beginning 4.977.366 1195943 3,781,423 316%
Fund Equity, Ending 5323.734 Rafa it SUIBT 1545

* Coliections are primarily dneg rebates end subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3



Woest Virginla Chlldren’s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Flscal Year 2009

For the Threo Months Ended September 30, 2008

Budgeted for Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgoted Amt  ActualAmt  Varlance* Budgeted Amt  Sep-08 Aug-08 Jul-08

Projected Cost $42,359,047(] $10,589,762  $0,358,307 $1,231,455 12%] | $3520,921 $2,476,025 $3,364,336 $3,517,048

Premlums 136,290 34,073 27,434 $6,638  -19% 11,358 9,580 8,558 9,286

Subrogation & Rebates 539,625 134,906 236,728 {101.821Y 75% 44,969 82,473 41,248
Net Beneftt Cost 41,683,132 $10,420,783  $9,094,145  $1,326,638 13% 3,473,504 2,383,961 3,314,529 3,395,654
Salaries & Benefits $515,486 $128,872 $125,023 $3,849 3% $42,957  $40,232  $38,130  $46,661
Pragram Administration 2,080,170 520,043 420,160 99883  19% 173,348 191,733 56,108 172,318
Eligibllity 318,670 79,668 84,172 {(4,505)  -6% 26,556 84,172 0 0
Outreach 81,895 20,474 31,966 (11,492)  -56% 6,825 23,615 7,950 401
Current Expense 140,400, 35,100 22,775 12,325 35% 11.700 5.939 7,392 9444
Total Admin Cost $3,136,622 $784,155 $684,006 $100,058  13% $261,385 $345691 $100,581 $228,824
Total Program Cost $44,810.754 $11,204.938 78,2 $1,426698  13% $3,734,979 $2,720,652 $3,424,110 $3,624,478
Federal Share 81.98% 36,344,338 $0,086,085  $8,016,202 1,060.883  12% 3,028,695 2,237,760 2,807,086 2,971,347
State Share  18.02% 8475415 2118854  $1,782.039 356,815 17% 706285 491883 617025 653,131
Total Program Cost T 44810754 $11.204.938  $9.776.241 §1426698 13% $3,734979 $2,720,652 $3,424,110 $3,624,478

Poslitive percentages Indlcate favorable varlances
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2008 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 4



WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACGHMENT 1
October 2008
P07 2007
County Pop  Total CHIP  Total Medicald Toral CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
County 2005 Est Enroliment Enrcliment CHIP/Meadicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {G-18 Yrs) Cct-08 Ocl-08 Enrallment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 291 1,450 1,741 53.6% 162 38
Berkeley 22,802 1,208 5,937 7,145 31.2% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 304 2,518 2,822 49 5% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 209 1,485 1,694 55 6% 152 39
Brooke 4,658 284 1,442 1,726 a7.1% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 958 7.766 8,724 46.2% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 134 792 926 66.7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 164 1,394 1,558 63.5% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 119 700 819 51.0% 80 50
Fayatls 9,692 898 4,453 5,351 552% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 86 518 504 52.4% 58 56
Grant 2,463 138 825 1,083 43.2% 123 42
Graenbrier 7.110 565 2,627 3,192 44.9% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 255 1,805 2,060 40.3% ] 265 28
Hancock 6,270 353 2,111 2,464 39.3% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 168 1,013 1,181 40.0% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 914 5,653 6,567 43.9% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 363 2,372 2,735 43.6% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 393 2,187 2,560 22.3% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,068 16,141 18,200 44.8% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 299 1,725 2,024 56.6% 179 34
Lingoln 4,945 421 2,444 2,865 57.9% 247 3
Logan 7.810 540 3,798 4,338 57.0% 380 15
Marion 11,245 762 4,058 4,820 42 9% 562 11
Marshall 7.176 386 2,813 2,999 41.8% 359 16
Mason 5,461 341 2,488 2,829 51.8% 273 26
McDowali 5,170 390 3,177 3.567 69.0% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,072 6,335 7,407 58.4% 634 8
Mineral 5,973 285 1,958 2:441 37 5% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 394 3,131 3,525 56.8% 310 21
Monongalia 14,348 714 3,820 4,634 32.3% 77 7
Monroe 2,728 210 926 1,136 41.6% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 248 1,043 1,201 38.4% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 420 2,465 2,885 52.7% 274 25
Chio 9,068 540 2,842 3,382 37.3% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 107 420 827 32.3% B2 49
Pleasants 1,693 09 480 579 36.3% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 145 632 777 45,3% 86 48
Preston 6,354 488 2,244 2,729 42 9% 36 18
Putnam 12,522 631 2,958 3,589 28.7% 626 9
R=leigh 15,887 1,235 019 8,154 51.0% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 480 2,379 2,850 47.9% 299 23
Rilchia 2,234 153 833 986 44.1% 112 45
Roane 3,266 296 1,545 1,841 56.4% 163 37
Summers 2,322 218 1,120 1,338 57.6% 116 a4
Taylor 3,307 220 1,324 1,544 46.7% 185 36
Tucker 1,354 167 468 635 46.9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 115 789 804 47 9% 94 47




ATTACHMENT 1
WV CHIP Enrollment Report
October 2008
2007 2007
County Pop.  Tolal CHIP Totat Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
County 2005 Est. Enrcliment  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-16 Yrs) Oct-08 Qct-08 Enrollmen, % of Populalion 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 412 2,166 2,578 52.0% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 584 3.977 4,561 49.7% 459 13
Waebster 2,020 191 1,065 1,256 62.2% 101 46
Welzel 3,732 221 1,542 1,763 47 2% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 113 531 644 50 8% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,144 7,388 8,532 44.8% 853 3
Wyoming 5,092 415 2,561 2976 58 4% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,328 147,528 171,856 44.9% 19,126
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Total Estimaced Low Tacome Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The mosi recent estimale for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Cumrent Population Survey is
8%, CHIP uses a 5% estimate to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Msdicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from caunty to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children,

!_Vo_l‘e_& Sirce it has been estimated thal 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Mediceid
in the past, WVCHIP asseris that a 5% uninsured estimate is @ more realistic target number for oulreach.
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WYV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2008

Enrollment on October 31, 2008: 24,328

See Attachment 1 for enroliment by county

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: November 2007 through October 2008
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Enrollee Totals: August 2008 to October 2008

" Month | Totl I1Year | Total |
August 1,618 Average 1,716 |

. September | 1.674 High 2,106
October 1,600 Low 1.325

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: August 2008 to October 2008

Month | Total 1 Year Total
August | 699 Average 686
| September | 674 High 832
| October | 672 Low | 540

Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: July 2008 to September 2008

Enrolled within ' Repend Ciees |

| Total Forms Mailed Notice Period | After Closure Final Closures .

Month Total #_ 1 % | # | % | # | % |
July 2,028 1,063 52% 253 12% 712 35%
August 2,076 1,174 57% 236 11% 605 29%
| September 1,860 | 1,072 58% | 180 | 10% 585 31%




WVCHIP
Report For November 2008
Page 2

III. Financial Activity
Please see this month's financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended September 2008 was $1,863,

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

SFY 2008 ~ FFP% | SFY 2007 @ FFP% | SFY 2006 | FFP% |
2008 2007 2006
| Federal 35,626,232 | 8198 | 35,472,537 | 8097  34.247.276  81.09
| State 7,947,861 | 1802 | 8336944 1903 7,986,385 1891
| Total Costs | 43,574.093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00
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Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: July 2008 — September 2008

_Budgeted Per Wid. Avg. | Actual |
—| Month For Qtr September 2008 |  August 2008 July 2008 |
! Federal | 3,028,695 2.663,382 | 2,237,769 | 2,781.030 | 2,971,347
State | 706,285 585.437 | 491.883 611,297 653.131 |
| Total [ 3,734,980 3,248,819 | 2,729,652 3,392,328 | 3,624,478
e |
|
@ |
"
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Budgeted WIid Avg September August July

Per Month  For Qtr
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Depariment of Administration Leasing Report For
The Period of October 1, 2008 through November 12, 2008

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

EDUCATION AND STATE EMPLOYEES GRIEVANCE
BOARD

EGB-013 New contract of lease for 3 years with two (2)
three (3) year option to renew containing 1,932 square feet
of office space at the PSF rate of $12.00, full service, with
Commercial Land Development, Inc., in the City of West
Over, Monongalia County.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENGY

PEI-003 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 17,962
square feet of office space at the PSF rate of $16.68, full
service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE
PLS-002 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 4,658
square feet of office space at the PSF rate of $12.00, full

service, with S.A.A.C., LLC, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-124 Renewal for 3 years consisting of one (1) covered
boat slip at the current monthly rate of $185.00, full service,

with Lou Wendeli Marine, in the City of St. Albans, Kanawha
County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-050 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,671 square feet
of office space at the current PSF rate of $13.00, full service,
with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-030 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,512 square
feet of office space at the current PSF rate of $5.95, full
service except janitorial, with C.C. Phillips Jr. and Betty Jo
Phillips, in the City of Mullens, Wyoming County.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-004 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 11,534 square
feet of office space at the current PSF rate of $13.00, full
service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

STATE RAIL AUTHORITY

SRA-003 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,512 square feet
of office space at the current PSF rate of $6.43, full service,
with the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.




STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

EDUCATION AND STATE EMPLOYEES GRIEVANCE
BOARD

EGB-009 Extend lease for 1 month to allow for renovations
at new location consisting of 11,534 square feet, at the PSF
rate of $12.00, full service, with Commercial Land
Development, Inc., in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County.

DECREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-017 Decrease square footage from 26,809 square feet
to 26,305 square feet of office and storage space, at the
current PSF rate of $11.60, full service, with S.A.A.C., LLC in
the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-011 Decrease square footage from 20,062 square feet
to 13,425 square feet of office space, at the current PSF rate
of $11.50, with S.A.A.C., LLC in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

Department of Environmental Protection

DEP-160-SUB Decrease square footage from 180,393
square feet to 162,701 square feet of office space, at the
PSF rate of $16.68, with the Department of Administration, in
the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.




INCREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-010 Increase square footage from 1,114 square feet
to 1,376 square feet of office space, at the current PSF rate
of $11.00, full service, with Aide’s Discount Stores, Inc., in
the City of Fairlea, Greenbriar County.
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Joint Comrﬁlitftee on Government and Finance

.5 November 2008

Depclrtmeni of Health and Human
- Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
August 2008 Data
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYFE

aFYzooa
I MONTH OF AUGUST 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Currant Cumrent Year To-Daba 09/01/08
SFY2008 SFy2008 Month Ended Month Thru Thru
Q8/31/08 Aug-08 0831/08 04/30/08

EXPENDITURES!
[npatient Haspiiel Sarvices 224,743,060 233,875,634 11,372,785 12,268,310 41,732,748 161,642,885
Inpatient Beapital Services - DSH Adfugtment Paymants 55,863,017 57,762,400 14,438,100 13,572 406 13,572 406 44,178,625
Mental Heafth Faclllies 44,424 806 47,603,433 3,080,307 8,117,841 8,111,082 30,482,371

_ _Mental Heslth Facililes - DSH AdhmstmentPayments = |  18,758880( 18774000 | 4,693,500 4847212 | _ . .. 4847212 | _ _ 14129788 |

*Nuoehg Feclly Sevieee . T AR\ TALSST | AR UNA YRS | 3B 445 4T |0 BB 728,733 | 82,382,814 478,830,871
Intarmadiate Gam Facliitias - Public Providers - - . - - R

- * Tritgrmedlats Cae Faclitlss - Piivats-Providans = ST ST T ESTdeB8a T @3 0508107 U Brudeva T T T BB2eMTE T T Tee| U Tm2asTeE |
Physlciana Services 122,769,471 126,162,523 7,287,415 8,565,245 23,828,200 101,236,314
Outpatiar] Haspital Services 104,588,493 111,471,389 7,210,315 8,323,681 19,294,282 92,177,084
Presarbed Drugs = 337,815,160 353,800,438 22,918,299 23,720,348 58,657,441 268,612,996
Drug Rebate Qffest - National Agreement (107.877,804)|  (102,185,200) (2,528,040} (628,418} (22,524 6835) (79,570,355}
Drug Rebats Offset - State Sidebar Agreamant (28,028,517) {31,823,800) (781,595} (158,0685) (1,710,117) (20,813,483)
Derndal Services “~* 37,877,318 42,380,552 2,742 449 2,788,183 6,149,882 38,230,870
Othar Preciiffonars Servicas 20,858,342 28,593,748 1,882 6092 1,632,187 3,808,888 25,248,880
Clinic Services 38,381,520 94,754,833 2,248,534 2,749,685 8,763,800 24,971,244
Lab & Rediologlcal Services 8,222,208 9,200,886 588,871 685,349 1,684,373 7,638,612
Home Hezfth Services 20,970,379 31,860,050 2,078,884 2,088,411 6,837,038 28,012,881
Hysterectomiaa/Steriizations 515,828 520,120 33,848 42,0489 113,038 447,082
Pregrancy Tenminations - - - - - -
EPSDT Servicas 2419,032 2,943,110 180,314 168,859 406,540 2 837,678
Rural Health Clinle Sarvices 8,710,171 7,433,055 481,738 476,883 1,111,784 6,321,291
Madicara Health Insuremea Paymerts - Part A Pramiums 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,655,860 1,430,320 2,885,680 15,806,710
Medlcare Health [nguranca Payrmemis - Parl B Premlums 67,880,223 75,461,100 6,288,425 5,846,883 11,713,330 63,747,770
120% - 134% Of Paverty 4,004,162 - - 365,638 724,832 (724,832)
135% = 175% Of Pavarty - - - - - -
Coinsurance And Deductiblea - - - - - -
Medicaid Health Inauranca Peyments: Managed Cara Organtzations (MCO) 257,013,357 297,842,700 22,328,558 22,530,109 410,880,548 218,092,164
Medlicald Health Insurenca Payments: Group Health Plan Payments 338 7608 485,200 30,098 30,159 a2.117 403,083
Home & Comminity-Besed Services (MR/DD) 218,374,534 230,704 840 18,850,813 16,840,455 37,717,431 22 DAY
Homs & Community-Based Services (Aged/Dlesbled) 96,632,881 88,558,233 5,723,911 5,476,584 12,443,841 76,112,682
Cammuntty Supported Living Services - - - - - .
Progrems Of Al-inclusive Care Eldery . - - - - -
Perscnal Care Senvicas 37,768,506 42,173,560 2,723,012 2,826,173 6,402,880 35,770,870
Temgeled Case Management Services 8,438,815 7,817,808 607,211 343,161 744,830 7,072,878
Primary Ceare Case Manegament Servicas 718,208 B10,500 62,387 56,583 113,181 B8ay31e
Heapice Benafits 12,383,108 13,480,400 570,025 1,001,171 2,180,303 11,274,007
Emergency Searvices Undocumanted Allens - - - - - -
Federelly Queliffed Health Canter 17,476,447 19,569,886 1,268,622 1,120,427 2,867,773 18,728,623
Other Cera Services 121,772,860 137,481,187 8,914 854 11,261,232 24, 388 341 113,112,828
Less: Recoupments - - - 577,838 (692 855} 0882 855
NET EXPENDITURES: 2.2738,331,734 2420 523 252 188,725,883 200,100,218 417,193,773 2012520478
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WY DEPARTHMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURGCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SBERVIGES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

8FY2008
I MONTH OF AUGUST 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Current Cetrrent Year To-Date 0ar01/08
SFY2008 SFY2008 Month Endad Month Thry Thry
08/31/08 Aug-08 08/31/08 DarIITY
GolegSions; Third Parly Lizblifty (Ine 9A on CMS-84) (4,595.459) - - - - - -
Collactions: Probats (Ene OB on CMS-84) (178.773) - - - - -
Collectiors: Idenmdﬂ'm:ghFrmd&AmEﬂwt ([hmaECunGMS-MJ {198,810) - - - - -
SITmt oot ol - Gollections:- Cfher-{line 91 on.CM5-84) - sizoot iz i o1oimrze--- - (4,108,820 . Lz - zmImel o - T o momemel Tl - zsl -® -z = R LTzt
5 R WA RS e PN I AL e (VNN |
20,322 BOY 20,868 500 1,937,041 2,518,816 4,623 581 26,144,819
4,078,889 3,634,886 278,807 271,783 789,372 2,848,523
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES {___2202662843 || $2463128847 | 150842331]  $202.760.268 | $422.808,025 || $2040,320,622 |
Plirs: Retmirursabias |7 | 9,830,007 | 4,042,671 | 310,976 | 521,513 | 702,693 | 3,339,676 |

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1 §2,208,483,560 [ $2.467.188,318 | _ 3161,253,308 | $203,111,600 | $423,506.716 | 92.043,560,600 |
(1} This amound will revert to State Only If not refminrr=zad. ’ '

*=CMS I curtstitly reviewing portions of thezs payments. Umiil review 1o complated these expernses will ba cassified as siafe-only on the CMS-84. With a1 oulskde reviews, theve [s a potential for a
partion of thesa cogis 1o ramain state-only If eny of them are disallowed.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2000
[ WMONTH OF AUGUST 2008 ] ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Dats 0/1/2008
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2008
REVENUE SOURCES 8/31/08 8/31/08 06/30/09
Beg. Bal. (508471020 priar mth) 26,493,079 20,816,461 334,933,066 30 $34 933,065
MATCHING FUNDS - )
Genaral Revenus (0403/186) 303,705,687 - _ 26,24T.045 52,404,002 341211,565 . 393,705,687,
RuralHespltals Under 150 Beds (0403/540) 2,595,001 T 216,353 "432.667 2,163,333 2,566,000
Fertiary-Funding-(0463/547) ' =———%,856:000 4O ReT! &09,334 4,046,685 4,856,000
Lottery Walver {Less 550,000) {6406/639) 282725678 | | . ﬁ&g 6,450,000 16,922,578 23,372,578
{-ottery-Trangfor (540H6711— ———"=——t:300;000 R R -22600,000 7,800,000 10,300,001
| Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/180) 14,337,873 L 0 30,558,594 30,556,594
Providsr Tex (5080/186) 171,383,668 < 14.773,145, 26,800,000 138,880,004 185.660,004
Cartified Match 19,347,764 1,847,858 5,772,303 17,433,685 23,205,988
Reimbursables - Ameurtt Relmbursed 3,721,481 468,427 858,401 3,186,270 4,042,571
Othar Revanua (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, efc.) 5084/4010 & 401 301,164 33,022 59,717 (58.717) 0
CMS - 84 Adjusimerts (5,868,538) 0
' TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 684,346,748 $84,805,056 $131,107.569 $562,121,018 $B803,228,587
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,630,783.428 . §145,738,193] $208,848,769 $1,500,425,042 $1,789,274,841
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES [ z285.130.176 ] [ $210.044.160 | [ $420.857.388 | [ 52,062 540,081 | (2452 503.325)

T
T

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

|| 2,268,483,550 | ﬂ $203,111,808 | ﬂ $423,508,718 | $2,043,660,600 I] $2,46?.139.31§

TOTAL [ 28,646,626 | |

86,032,341 | [ $6,448.650 |

Note: FMAP (08' - 74.25% applicable July - Sept. 2008) ( 09’ - 73.73% applicable Ocl 2008 - June 2008
(1) This amount will revert to State Only If not relmburssd.
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Periods Ending September 30, 2008

'i'li'.; - T4n
J - ]
'\..'.:.'l" il LA 'I:I .'.I I. THD, \'.I'lll..._"'i..l=-
N0 L5 BT
| Avker Vionth
Investment

Assel Values Earnlaps Maonth T ¥YTD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

|\ Paciicipans Plaus '
Pension Assets
Public Emplovees' Retirement System 53494 197 877 (8343 335 955) Bt {107 (e W% (7 0% 10% 58 % 47
ilcnchers‘ HKetiremenl Svslem 3 352 509 (088 (329699773 tRoyts  (107% (17 20% (1500%% 0a % 5 5% 435
Teachers' Employvers Cont Collection A/ 24,067 244 42 480 02% 6% Tt 33% N A N 4 N A
EMS Retiremenl Syslem 14 605 265 1 37T9.505) B {04 NA N A N A NA NA
Public Safery Retirement Syslem A5 022073 (349 6hd 334, B9 (106 (16 3¥W (17 1) 09 % 37 % 48
Judges' Relirement System 49 045 863 (5624 387)  (8%)0%  (103)% (1620 (7 0% 10%  57% 47
State Police Retiremenr System A8 114 929 {3 B33 488 B 00d)% et (16 8)% 1% 57 % 44
Depury Sheriffs' Reticement Svsiem 79 945 407 (7T TESAT) AR (103)% (162 (17 0% 1 0% 57 % 44
[nsurance Assets
Workers' Compensation {0d Fund GEO 155 797 (5 395 3429 (G (B0 (LU 8 (14} L N A
Workers' Comp. Sell-Insurcd Guaranry
Risk Puol 5486 348 10275 02% 6% 21 % 23 % NA N A WA
Workers' Comp Lninsurcd Emplosers Fund ¥ 244 6146 154401 (2% 06 "% 1% 31% N A N:A N A
Pneumoconiosis 233 295535 (15484 =79 {6 21% {7 6% {9706 (R 9% N A NA i
Board of Risk & [nsurance Mpgml. 10 672 991 (7040 B (G (T (L0 1P (9 3% 12% N A NoA
Public Emplayees’ Insurance Agency 113 359 532 (TRIREIS) (6O (A% (BYPe (T 9% 1 5% N:a N A
WY Retiree Health Benefil Trusi Fund 186 497 324 (& 940 K15y (5 1% (6 0% N A N A N A NA M A
Endowment Asscts

Wildlife Fund 31207 812 (3141220 (2% (09 (164 07 1% 08 % 57 % 55¢
Prepaid Tuition ‘| rust LRI EEES (7990 471 9% (0R)% (L6 2P (16 9% 11} % 57 % T
Prepaid luilion Trust Eserown 2378227 (117930 (4 7% (561 {61 (4 4% 1 6% N A N A
Revenoe Shorifall Reserve Fund 176492 825 {18076 358) (93%e (112)% (06 51% (17 2)% N A N:A [
Revenue Shartfall Reserve kund - Part B 245 502 704 {25 354 010y 94 rdy e P (175)% NA NA L

1 -
Relums are net of manager lees and expenses Returms shorter than 1 year are unannuahred

Summit Strategies, Inc



WVIMB Investment Pools
Periods Ending September 30, 2008
7 . .
I Asset Allocation Pool Allocation A
5%,
Real Eslate  Hedpe Funds UMy P
03, 11 7% Lijuir =
_I & s g, pLLPY '] ]
l’riv?te ~ |E| _1;
Equily
R.6% pRgy
1% ¢
*
Cash 5% Fi
14% o i
Fixcd Income Large'ap  Men-Large  lol Eguiry Fraod Fovale Real bsiare Hedpe Funds
12.0% Cap Inenme Equiry
I\ # Actual Allocation )
s _
Investment Pools
Asset Values Index Returns (Bfue)  Actual Returns ( Black)
(000's) Month Qtr YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years
Large Cap Equity
Large Cap $1.859.641 {9 2¥% (92)% (196)% (208)% (0 1% 549%
S&P 500 (89)% 02%  52%
Non-Large Cap Equity
Total Non-Large C ap $386.710 (950 (108 (152¥% (183 03% 87 %
Russell 2500 ORI (18 th%
Total Domestic Fquity $2,246.351 (931% 6% (I8H% (20 1% 00% 67 %
Rusyell 3000 19 4 (8 7)%% {18 8% (21 5% 3% 5.7 %
International Equity
lotal International $2.055.614  (147% (195)% (27.9%  (305)% 19%  98%
MSCI Al Country World Free EX US (500% (21 8%  (295% (30 0V%
Total Global Equity $4301964  (119% (146)0% (35% (255)%  (0.00%  73%
Global ndex’ (122)%  (154)%  (243P%  {(264%  (DO% 72%
Fixed Income
Total Fired Income $2.998975  (45%  (56% (6%  (44)% (7%  29%
Fixed Income Index’ (1 9)% (12y% 320 410 Y 37 9%
Cash
Short Term $134 551 (2% 06% 21 % 34% 15% 3.5%
Safomon 90 Day T-Bill + 13 bps {32 %y 5% 27 Y%
. ., 3
Private Equity $806,827 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NiA
. 3
Real Estate $29,972 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Hedge Funds $1,098369  (64)%  (85)% N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total lnyvestment Pools $9,370,659

'Paliey 15 50% R3I000 and 50% MSC] AC W Free EX US as ol Aperl 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% R2500, 30% MSCT ACW Free [ X US
*Policy 15 100% LB Umiversal as of April 2008 Prien perinds were the LB Agorepale
*Tune-w eighted returns for these pools are meaningless unhl the programs have matured, generally, afier five years

Summil Strategies, Inc
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Public Employees' Retivement System
Periods Ending September 30, 2008
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Teachers’ Employers Cont. Collection A/C
Periods Ending September 30, 2008

Asset Allocation

Pool Allocation Actoal vs. Target 1

i e E g g
e |
fuvenment Pools
Assel Values fudev Returns (Blue)  Acrual Returns ( Blach }
[EHETHN Month Qur YTD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years
Cash 524 067 2% 06 % 20% 13% N A NA
Lutal Teachers” Fmployers 524 067 02 % 6% 20% 13% NiA NA

Emergency Medical Services Retirement System
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Judges' Retirement System

Periods Ending September 30, 2008
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State Police Retirement System
Periody Ending September 30, 2008
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund
Periods Ending September 30, 2008
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Workers' Compensation Uninsured Employers Fund
Periods Ending September 30, 2008
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Public Employees’ Insurance Agency

Peviods Ending Seprenther 30, 2008

Ponl Allacation

Larpe Cap Eyuity
e L1
e Funds
L]

1 yuln
1%

Cath
1

Inlernational

Men-[arge { op 1 yuny

o

Asset Allpearion
Actualvs larpey

| Frier sdmiriil Pool

Asser Values

raden fierieris (ftue)

detwal Revwrns ( Blach )

LTI Wil A AT L¥ear J3I¥ears 5 Years
Lavge Cap by 57072 (L) {92 (19 6)% 1) NA
Sk ARl I
Son-Lanee Cap Fogmin 51 240 (9350 {10%Pe (15 10% (LR ]
Frevne df 2300 T ' 1
Damesne Baoits 311 19 1% Y. (LT TP 02" ™A
International oguny 57 Ay 1 71Pe (L% (27 T Bl oA
VA {8 Conantrl Worlit drce 23 E S 1 =
Glolal 1wy LR e (L9 (Lt (224) ! 03%% WA
batal Frved Imeamg F7a 059 (451" {3 9¥n {6 Gt L 7% NA
Frvedd Fucam feniliy L
Cash $110 0% g% 21% i NA NA
Saafeaman 961 Py T-diskt 1 TS B e L = L
Hedee Tunids ERRE) {6 1) 15 3% N oA NA N A ™ oA
Lotal Pubslie Doplisees' Fand ST IR0 1 02 [ L 189 {79y | 5% LY
Board of Risk & Insurance Management
i . Assel Allocation
| Pool Alloeation Actunlss. Targel
Mon L arpednp
1 Cup b ygui 1 quity
(':h e ":‘.I:_ e % Imcenaironnl
" g *
g

! lacume
T

Irvestment Pools

Asvel \ alues

dudon Revaeras (Bhec)

Actual Rerarny ( Black )

EITET] ik [2T] LNl 1 Year 3 Ycars 5 Yenrs
— =
Pavee ©ap Fopns S5 d0= {9 2% [20 %)% [ 1} oA
AUEART T [ 1220 nrte R
Son-Loanae ©ap Fgons 51473 TRLIE S [LH 3} [0y A
Foevai if 2300 T [ L ROER
omestie Lauin ' SE0 (Y 1), i (SR ¥ 02% ™A
Litenational it 9401 i L% ae o 3051, | &% N
WSCT U Conndr) Werfid Frov V0N [ [T o (B
Culobal Tty FIE 41 fhd 2% n {24 1% 1% NA
Total Frved Ineome $6rl 453 {57 (43% l6%Y A
Frveid Fngown fridoy [N o [ T
[ axh po73 2% [N R q 5y ™A
Saifprnare W Bay £-Beft 10 T3 Aps [ (R T, ER AN LG
Lledae Fund 520057 [ b (3 5 N oA N A NoA M A
Lotal Purard nf Risk & Ins Yo hlenaTs {65 [79)% 2 [T 124 M A

Reluins me nel ol managet fees and cwpenscs

2

Relums shoner than 1 year ae unamnuaized

Summit Stralegies, Inc



WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
Periods Ending Seprember 30, 2008
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Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund
Periods Ending September 30, 2008
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Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Periods Ending Seprember 30, 2008
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances

Cash Basls
($)
Calendar Year 2008

Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007 January 1-October 31
Revenue
Statutory Transfer 266,613,362 261,975,877 251,995,870
Collectlons 8,316,798 1,041,116 3,058,342
Investment Income 50,201,026 40,850,223 (80,664,251}
Total Revenue 325,131,186 303,876,215 174,389,261
Expenditures
Claim Payments (355,245,366) (284,445,313) (208,583,650}
Administrative/Other Expense (21,630,179) (24,710,582) (19,880,258}
Total Expenditures (376,875,545) (308,155,895) (228,563,905)
Workers' Compensation
Commisslon |nitial fund transfer
January 2008 711,084,830
Payments from BrickStrest
Insurance on Surplus Note 100,015,205

I _ e e e

Invested Balance with WVIVB
at year end 647,444,812 635,808,034 690,162,084
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

(%)
Previous 12-Month Current 12-NMonth
Period Period
11/01/06 to 10/31/07 11/01/07 t010/31/08
Claims benefits paid:
Medlcal (4,798,903.06) (4.002,257.24)
Parmanent Total Disabillty (12,889,272.64) (12,632,834.32)
Permanent Partlal Disability (2.443,929.71} (948,481.01)
Temporary Total Disability {5603,070.03) (218,182.55)
Sattlement Agresments {482,476.53) (281,508.71)
Fatals (2,891,730.74) (2,780,477.43)
104 weeks (438,225.17) (471,511.64)
Tota) (24.547,807.87) (21,425,252.90)
Claims credits and overpayments 355,589.33 371,053.18
Total
clalms pald (24,192,018.53) (21,054,169.71)
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Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)
(discounted)
FY2009 July August September Qctober
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,407,700,000 2,385,614,803 2,383,162,725 2,371,889,195
Clalm Payments 21,850,000 22,167,000 20,930,237 21,158,138

Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,395,674,803  2,383,162,725 2,371,890,106 2,380,3681,410

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund Iiablilitles is derived using a formula
that reduces the

reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims
payments made

during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim
payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate Is updated monthly.



WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSICNER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands}

June 30, 2008 October 31, 2008 Change
Assels:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 713,576 702,716 {10,860)
Receivables, Net: 24,256 24256 0
Surplus Note 162,759 102,759 {60,000)
Total Assgis 500,591 829,731 (70,860)
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,407,700 2,360,361 (47,339)
Other Liabilities 490 490 0
Total Liabilities 2,408,190 2,360,851 (47,339)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,507,59%) (1,531,120) (23,521)
Total Net Assets (1,507,599) (£,531,120) (23,521)
“Debt Reduction estimates are upklated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate™ sheet.
4



Revenues
Personal income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Ingsured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium

Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Surplus Note Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)
Expenditures

Publlc Employess Insurance

Payment of Claims

Contractual/Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficlency} of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

Old Fund / Debt Reduction

YEAR TO DATE
FY2009 FY2008 Change FY2008
Annual

10,600,000 10,600,000 - 95,400,000
33,622,327 31,643,139 1,979,188 124,294,765
18,043,297 7,989,488 10,953,809 29,662,848
2,584,829 2,621,176 (36,248) 7,477,936
11,000,000 11,300,000 - 11,000,000
1,497,879 1,178,295 319,584 2,679,526
14,898 13,040 1,868 50,480
78,263,330 65,045,139 13,218,191 270,565,535
60,000,000 - 60,000,000 40,000,000
(79,040,054) 2,906,912 (81,946,266} 7,402,971
40,396 58,683 {18,287) 137,116
86,105,046 93,880,056 (7,756,010} 260,588,335
6,504,161 7,017,842 (513,681) 23,957,804
92,649,603 100,836,681 (8,286,978) 284,683,344
(33,426,327) (32,984,630) {441,797 33,285,162
734,195,513 700,810,361 33,286,162 700,810,351
702,715,637 667,925,821 34,789,716 734,195,513




Joc Manchin, 111

Governor Workers’ Compensation Board of
Rita Hednick-Helmick .
Chairperson ReVleW

Offices localed at 104 Dee Drive, Charleslon
All communications should be addressed to the Board of Review
al the address shown at lhe hollom of this nane

W Jack Slevens
Member
James D Gray
Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: Rita F. Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperson
Date: November 10, 2008

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's October 2008 monthly report.
A number of changes have been made to the Board’s reports. You will find
a total of seven reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received.
These reports include the following:
1. Monthly Report of Appeals Received
Yearly Report of Appeals Received
Monthly Report of Appeais Received By Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party

Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

N o kWb

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue
If you have feedback or any additional questions, please do not hesitate

to contact me.
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October 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

D5 Fuandd Appeizals by Appalisnt
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005)
Appellant Count
Claimant Cnly 65
Employer Only 9
OIC Only 18
Old Fund Total 92

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

@ Claimant Only @ Employer Only g OIC Only

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 55
Employer Only 27 Privataly Inswred Appeals by Appeilant
Other * 2
Privately Insured Total 84
Total Appeals 176

EFg.

* Appeals requiring research

Appeals counted more than once:

m Claimant Only ®Employer Only @ Other *
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June 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

Ohd Fund Appeals by Appaslian

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant Count

Claimant Only 333

Employer Only 39

OIC Cnly 75

Claimant and Employer 3 e
Employer and OIC 2

Other * 4

Old Fund Total 456

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

m Claimant Only m Employer Only O OIC Only
Appellant Count . g
m Claimant and Empl m Employer and OIC m Cthe
Claimant Only 260 and Employer W Employ :
Employer Only 119
Claimant and Employer 2 Privatily Insured Appaais by Appeilant
Employer and Commission 1
Other * 4 e
Privately Insured Fund Total 386
Tolal Appeals 842

* Appeals requiring research

Appeals counted more than once:
2041143 (2006021868 DOI:

12/19/2005)

2041143 (2002029639 DOI:

09/19/2001) m Claimant Only m Employer Only m Claimant and Employer
2041732 (2006021868 DOI: n .

12/19/2005) B Employer and Commission B Other

2041732 (2002029638 DOI:
09/18/2001)



ppeals by Issue

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-20035)
From October 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

0
as
an
m APPLICATION THRESHOLD
=] m BENEFIT RATE
O COMPENSABILITY
o DEP BEN FATAL
m IEB DETERMINATION
P Te m OPBD
m PPD
O PTD ENTITLEMENT
m REOPENING
15 = TEMP
O TRMT/EQUIP CL
mTTD
10
5
iy

Old Fund Privately Insured



M N OF 0 U N A
Appea?bﬁssue (contmue

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From October 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

Old Fumed i
Type of Issus Total msuss . ur 5 , Insured I:'.Imu:\s,
n 1

w------

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 3 100.0 0 0.0
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY a1 4 98 37 90.2
DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 1000 0 0.0
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00
OPBD 10 8 80.0 2 200
PPD 41 27 659 14 34 1
PTD ENTITLEMENT 7 7 1000 0 0.0
REOPENING 13 9 69 2 4 308
TEMP 2 0 00 2 100 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 49 26 531 23 469
| TTD _ 10 | 3 300 | 7 700 |
Tolals 181 | 92 50.8 89 40.2

Appeals counted more than once:

2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
2041118 (2005040526 DOI; 04/18/2005 TRMT/EQUIP EM)
2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 PPD)

2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2002029639 DOI. 09/19/2001 PPD}

2041143 (2002029639 DOI; 09/19/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2006021868 DOI: 12/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
2041181 (2006048954 DOI; 08/01/2006 COMPENSARBILITY)
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 TTD)

2041205 (2007002988 DOI; 01/28/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL}
2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TTD)

2041213 (2007004522 DOI- 01/26/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041213 (2007004522 DOI: 01/26/2007 TTD)

2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 COMPENSABILITY)
2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041233 (2007008406 DOI; 03/09/2007 COMPENSABILITY)
2041233 (2007008406 DOI: 03/09/2007 TRMT/EQUIFP CL)

10
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

160
140 —
120 —
100 —
80—
&0
a0

20-

.

Old Fund Privately Insured

m APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BEENEFIT OVERPAYMENT OBENEFIT RATE

O COMPENSABILITY m DEF BENMN 104 m DEPFP BEN FATAL
mIEB DETERMINATION o OFP NON-MED m OPBD
m PPD DO PTD ENTITLEMENT m REHABILITATION
m REOPENING m SPECIAL CATEGORY -m TEMP

m TRMT/EQUIP CL m TRMT/EQUIP EM aTTD

11
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

Type of lave Totil ki = Old Fund a— = _|."_-"t'r__'.’_"i":‘_'3_‘_l‘.t'.f_’_‘§i_

| APPLICATION THRESHOLD 5 | 4 800 | 1] 20.0 |
| BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 | 3 750 | 1] 250 |
| BENEFIT RATE 21 2 1000 | 0| 00 |

COMPENSABILITY B 180 | 35 19.4 | 145 | 806 |
DEPBEN 104 | 1 1] 1000 | 0| 00|

DEP BEN FATAL — = 13 12 923 | 1] 77 |

IEB DETERMINATION 12 12 1000 | 0 00 |
| OP NON-MED 3} 2 66.7 1 333 |

OPBD 44 36 81.8 | 8| 182 |
| PPD. 201 129 64.2 72 358 |
| PTD ENTITLEMENT 26 26 100.0 | 0| 00 |
| REHABILITATION - 3} 2 667 = 33.3 |
| REOPENING 62 42 67.7 | 20 | 32.3 |
| SPECIAL CATEGORY 2] 2| 1000 0 | 00|
| TEMP 1 5| 0| 0.0 5] 100.0 |
| TRMT/EQUIP CL 245 140 | 571 105 29 |
| TRMT/EQUIP EM 6 3 50.0 3] 500 |
' TTD 62 13 21.0 | 49 | 790 |
Totals 876 464 530 | 412 | 470 |

Appeals counted more than once:

2041118 (2005040526 DOI:
2041118 (2005040526 DOI:
2041124 (2006027419 DOI:
2041124 (2006027419 DOW:
2041143 (2002029639 DOI:
2041143 (2002029639 DOI:
2041143 (2006021868 DOL.
2041161 (2006048954 DOI:
2041161 (2006048954 DOI:
2041205 (2007002988 DOI:
2041205 (2007002988 DOI:
2041213 (2007004522 DOW:
2041213 (2007004522 DOI:
2041226 (2002022338 DOI:
2041226 (2002022338 DO!:

2041233 (2007008406 DOI:
2041233 (2007008406 DOI:

04/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
04/19/2005 TRMT/EQUIP EM)
02/03/2006 PPD)

02/03/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
09/19/2001 PPD)

09/19/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
12/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
08/01/2006 COMPENSABILITY)
08/01/2006 TTD)

01/28/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
01/28/2007 TTD)

01/26/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
01/26/2007 TTD)

10/03/2001 COMPENSABILITY)
10/03/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)

03/09/2007 COMPENSABILITY)
03/09/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)

12



1sposition by Issue

BOR Orders Mailed From October 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

w Afimed B Reversed O Dismissed O Modified mRemanded m Vacated m Other I

13



isposition by Issue

BOR Orders Mailed From October 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

Tyt oF Hiie g, Afflrmed Ra_vuraed Dismissed Modifled Remanded Vacated | Other

£ ] % [ #] % [#] %  [#] % #| % # % |#] %

| COMPENSABILITY 59 48 814 4 68 |2 34 1 17 3 51 0 00 1 17 |
DEP BEN FATAL 1 1 17000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
JEB DETERMINATION 5 4 80O 0 00 1 200 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OPBD 3 2 667 0 00 1 333 0 0o 0 00 0 o0 0 00
PPD 36 27 750 4 111 0 0.0 0 00 3 a3 1 28 1 28
PTD ENTITLEMENT 10 9 a00 1 100 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 20 13 650 4 200 1 50 0 0o 1 50 0 00 | 1 50
TEMP 1 0 00 0 00 1 1000 8] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 47 33 702 8 17 0 3 64 0 00 2 43 0 00 1 21
TRMT/EQUIP EM 5 4 800 1 200 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
| TTD 24 | 22 917 1 42 0 00 'O 00O |O 00 |1 42 | 0 00
Totals 211 163 773 23 109 9 43 1 05 9 43 2 09 4 19

Appeals Counted More Than Once:

Appeal No 2040028 TRMT/EQUIP CL - Reverse
TTD -
Reverse

Appeal No 2040446 REOFENING - Affirmed
TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
PPD -

Appeal No 2040526 Affirmed
TTD -
Affirmed

Appeal No 2040552 REQPENING - Affirmed
TTD -
Affirmed
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BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008
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Yearly Disposition by Issue
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru October 31, 2008

Type of lesue Affirmed Reversed | Dismissed | Modified Remanded Vacated Other l
¥ % | # | %  #| % | #| % 2 % | 8| % [ #| %
COMPENSABILITY 243 | 199 819 14 58 10 41 | 2 08 14 58 | 1 04 | 2 08
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100 0 0 0o 0 00 0 00 0 0o | 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 20 19 950 0 00 | © 00 0 00 1 50 | o 0.0 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT TERMINATION 1 1 100 0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 ] 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 17 16 94 1 0 00 1 50 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 3 2 66 7 0 00 1 333 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OPBD 43 40 939 0 00 2 47 0 00 1 23 0 00 0 00
PPD 209 | 168 804 20 96 10 48 1 05 7 a3 1 05 2 10
PTD ENTITLEMENT 38 36 94 7 2 53 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100.0 ] 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
REHABILITATION 2 2 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 84 63 750 11 13 1 4 48 1 12 3 36 0 00 2 24
S| CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 100.0 0 00 | 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TEMP 3 0 00 0 00 3 1000 0 00 ] 0.0 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 261 208 797 32 123 13 50 0 00 5 19 0 00 2 08
TRMT/EQUIP EM 15 12 800 3 200 0 0o 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TTD 134 | 69 515 4 30 |2 15 | 0 00 1 07 58 433 | 0 00
Totals 1076 | 838 779 86 BO | 46 43 4 04 32 30 | 60 56 8 o7
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR OQCTOBER 2008
BOR Disposition Year to
Appealed By ) Disposition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp % Total %
Claimant ABEYANCE 2 1 5% 10% 5] 0 4% | 0.3% |
AFFIRMED 116 85 3% 55 5% 1276 83 3% 54.9%
DISMISSED 5 0 3% 0 2%
MODIFY 1 0 7% 0 5% 4 0.3% 0 2%
REMAND 7 51% 3.3"% 68 4 4% 2 9%
REVERSE 7 51% 3.3% 109 7 1% 4 7%
VACATE 3 2.2% 14% 64 4 2% 2 8%
Tolal
Dispositions 136 1532
Claimant and Employer AFFIRMED 9| 643% 0 4%
REMAND 1 7 1% 0 0%
REVERSE 1 100 0% 0 5% 4 28.6% 0.2%
Total
Disposilions 1 14
Employer ABEYANCE 2 4 3% 1.0% 5 1.4% 02%
AFFIRMED 31 67 4% 14 8% 251 69 0% 10 8%
DISMISSED 2 4 3% 10% Fi 1.9% 0 3%
MODIFY 2 0.5% 01%
MOOT pa 4.3% 10% 2 0 5% 0 1%
REMAND 2 4 3% 1.0% 18 4 9% 0 8%
REVERSE 6 13 0% 29% 78 21.4% 3 4%
VACATE 1 22% 0.5% 1 0.3% 0 0%
Tolal
Dispositions 46 364
Division/OIC ABEYANCE 3 0 7% 01%
AFFIRMED 15 57 7% 7 2% 243 58 4% 10 4%
DISMISSED | 3 0.7% 0 1%
MODIFY 2 0 5% 01%
REMAND 1 3 8% 05% 2 0.5% 01%
REVERSE 10 38 5% 4 8% 163 39.2% 7 0%
Tolal
Dispositions 26 416
Grand Totals 209 2326
17




OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
November 20, 2008

I.  Statistical Analysis

2007 OCT YTD
A. Protests Acknowledged: 11,794 661 6,628
Fund Involved:
% of %of | OCT | %of | YID | %of

FUND 2005 | 2006 | protests | 2007 |protests | '08 | protests '08 | protests

. Old Fund n/a 8.146 | 64 56% | 4,433 | 46.30% 126 | 24.00% | 1,367 | 25.65%
| New Fund n/a 2,207 | 17.49% | 3,370 | 35.20% 253 | 48.19% | 2,642 | 49.57%
Others n/a
Self- 228
Insured {avq) 2264 1794% | 1,772 | 18.51% 146 | 27.81% 1,321 | 24.78%

Subtotal 12.617 | 9,575 | | 525 | 5330

Temporary 2,131 2,219 136 | 1,298 |

~ Total | 18,975 | 14,748 11,794 661 | 6.628

70.0% 4
60.0%
50.0% e ]

i = Priv. Carr

30.0% - —= B |f-| I
—— | |==—=Self Ins.

20.0% —— e — —— N

10.0%

0.0'/0 T . ¥y & g =T T K L i — 9 F T 1 F % F ¥ ¥ ¥

Old Fund

& & o & o O (] . o O
o T FEEE T FE S0
¥



PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR

28,000 -
25,000 L2004
22,000 [12005
T W2006
13,000 (12007
7,000 —
Py
PROTESTS BY MONTH e
0O 2007
2000 — = 2008
1500 p

1000 — I | . 1
__

500

Mar
May
July
Sep
Nov
Mar
May |
July

o
Jan'06 | =
Mar LIS
May
Jul =
Sep '_|:J
Nov =
Jan '07 |
Jan'08 |
=

2007 OCT YTD
B. Issues Resolved: 11,472 701
7.063
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C.

D.

Pending Caseload Report
| PENDING END OF OCT

| 4,660

' PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 4,837 |

PENDING 2 MONTHS

BEFORE 5,144 |
PENDING 3 MONTHS
 BEFORE . 5248
PENDING 6 MONTHS
 BEFORE 5.333
PENDING 12 MONTHS
BEFORE 6,853
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2007 OCT YTD
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 2.8% 4.2%
3.6%
2 Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.5% 1.7%
2.5%
3 Protest Ackn 11-23 days 13.7% 25.0%
18 9%
4. Protest Ackn <11 days 82.0% 69 1%
75.0%
Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt
e o & i fes e > o a 5 > 9
S & = = 3 3 3 o 0o z o
0% i (| i i i i i I ] |
29, . e i
4% - ———=_ w2007
6
6% 4 o
[=—=2005 Avg
8% |«v2004 Avg
10% -+—» 2003 Avg
12% i
2007 OCT YTD
E. Decisions Mailed: 6,599 449 4,224
1. ALJ Decisions 3,775 297 2,813
2. Non-Attornev Adjudicator: 2.824 152 1,411
3. Withdrawals: 1,366 11 851
4. "No Evidence” Dismissals 2,215 82 1,108

20



Final Decision Timeliness 2007 OCT YTD
1. <30 days: 61.7% 51.8% 60.9%
2. 30D-60 days: 26.8% 30.4% 24 8%
3, B0-80 days: 11.15%: 17.9%: 14.0%
4, +90 days 0.3% 0.0% 0.3%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
T R s 99.7% 99.7%
u’ 97.9% 97.8% 00" i
95.0% 84.5% — [Compliant
92.5% 491.6% —l
90.0% - - - - r J
- o ™ < W o ~ ®
g8 8 &8 g &8 8 8 2
3| [ ] o™ 8 o~ (4] o™ ™
Time Standard Compliance 200 OCT YTD
92.6% 89.6% 91.4%
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Revenue Recovery Activity October 2008

COLLECTION ACTIVITY

$ 20,318.51
Recelpts - Old Fund Employer out of businass) i |
3 94,133 05
RECEiPtS -PC & NU (Private Carriar Cancedlation & Rogue Employers) |
b 47,286 23
Recaipts - Payment Agreemants
5
Receipts - Collection Agency | 7.814 08 |
881
# of aclive accounts uninsured (cumulative) |
5 2,342,468 10
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative} _
1,954
Telephone contacts f
18
| Walk-ing
| LIENS
105
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation |
81
Liens sent to county clerks for release [
Intent 1o lien letters sent to 416
emplover/owner/officer/member )
| INJUNCTIONS |
25
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal |
8
Hearings attended
# of injunction complaints filed 4|
# of injunctions granted 4
# of agreed orders entered 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS ] |
12
# of repayment agreements |
B
Agreemenls sel up {
92
Total # of agreements on system (cumulative) |
13
Intent to void lellers mailed |
7
Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOQUS
78
Terminations Processed {
147
Rule 11 Letters Mailed f
1
Ruie 11 hearings
486
Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts I 3 169,551.87

y
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Offices of the Insurance Commissioner’s
Administrative Surcharges

FY2009 y-t-d
FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 10-15-08
Subscriber 10,309,857 29,942,367 24,277,623 7,168,184
Self Insurance 2,372,523 5,703,173 4,572,064 1,442,412
Total 12,682,379 35,645,540 28,849,687 8,610,596

23



Office of Judges

Parsonal Services
Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2006 TOTAL
Personal Services

Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2007 TOTAL
Personal Services

Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2008 TOTAL

Personal Services
Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2009 TOTAL

Board of Review

Personal Services
Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2006 TOTAL

Personal Services
Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2007 TOTAL
Personal Services

Benefits
Operating Expenses

WVYOIC
BOR & O0OJ EXPENDITURES
JANUARY 1, 2006 TO PRESENT

1,867,968.61
618,789.52
401,093.42

2,887,851.55

3,902,564.21
1,298,830.76
1,013,276.49

6,214,671.46

3,559,370.76
1,159,224.06
784,753.58

5,503,348.40

1,214,651.86
382,345.51
220,021.81

 1,817,019.18

285,709.10
80,768.49
235,953.62

602,431.21

589,028.40
168,786.37
675,277.82

1,433,092.59

607,555.42
173,712.10
500,160.13
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FY2008 TOTAL

Personal Services
Benefits
Operating Expenses

FY2009 TOTAL

1,281,427.65

257,245.46
66,338.60
159,828.08

483,412.14
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tillions
Total Net Assets Under S L B
Management WSk Y —
51400 —-H
$3,692,065,000 el | [i
SEipS2F3P 28]
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 9.7% Growth This Fiscal
$3,544,441,000 $3,364,534,000 Year
Total Net Income & Gains ‘:“i
This Month o o o
$5,576,000 BN -
Fiscal Year Sﬁgog
$23,628,000 Fiscal Year Comparison

Effective Rates of Return

Time Weighted, Annualized, Net of Al Fees

Fiscal Fiscal
Sept. Year Year
2008 2009 2008
WYV Money Market  1.8% 2.3% 5.3%
WYV Gov’t Money
Market 2.1% 2.2% 5.4%
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2009 2008
{Past 12 Monihs) (FPasr 12 Months)
A ¥4 l
WV Short Term 2.8% 5.5%

Bond

W Meney WV Goy' | Money W Short Term
Marke Markat Ecnd

SEeaT L S 0 e 1T O b i )
o e A e 9 g oy i AR 1 3 i

Fiscal Year Return
Comparisons




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
SEPTEMBER 2008

One of the Most Extraordinary Months on Record

Credit crunch drives the crisis

These are extraordinary times and September will go down as one of the most extraordinary months on
record in the financial marketplace. The credit crunch that has been a part of our financial markets for over a
year has evolved from a quiet beginning into the most significant liquidity and solvency crisis the markets
have faced in modern times.

In rapid succession, we witnessed the US government’s takeover of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, the
bankrupicy of Lehman Brothers, the sale of Merrill Lynch to Bank of America, the US governmeant takeover
of AIG, the reorganization of Goldman Sachs and Morgan Stanley as bank holding companies, the money
markel Reserve Prime Fund “breaking the buck,” the j
proposal of a $700 billion government rescue plan, the
collapse of Washington Mutual, the forced takeover of
Wachovia by Citigroup initially and then by Wells Fargo
in the end, and the nationalization of several European
banks, including banking and insurance provider Fortis.

The stock market carnage has senf investors
scurrying for the safety and securify of
short-term Treasuries

September saw a pull-back on consumer spending
as retail sales showed a drop of 0.3%, which was below the 0.3% increase expected by many. The pillars of
consumer spending are jobs, income growth, credit availability and confidence. All four are flashing
warning signs evidenced by the Augusi unemployment rate (released in September) of 6.1, the highest level
since 2003, as employers trimmed jobs for the ninth straight month.

Once confidence is lost, as it has been lately, it is very difficult to restore. Prices drop with no regard
to valuation until someone is willing to step in and buy. But unlike a half-off sale at the department store,
stock market buyers are not attracted to bargains. Instead of lining up around the block to buy, they run the
other way,

The carnage has sent investors scurrying for the safety and security of short-term Treasuries. Yields on
6-month Treasuries end the month at 161 basis points, down 43 basis points, while 2-year Treasuries ended
the month at 196 basis points, down 41 basis points for the month. The impact of the market turmoil further
out the curve was far more modest. Yields on 10-year Treasuries nudged up by 1 basis point to 382 basis
points while 30 year rates were 11 basis points lower at 431 basis points.

The Citigroup 90-Day T-Bill Index returned 0.14% in September outpacing the -0.72% return of the
Citigroup 1-3 Year Government / Corporate Index. For the trailing 12 month period, the 0-Day T-Bills
returned 2.55% while the 1-3 Year Government / Corporate Index retured 4.34%.

As we enter October, the vast majority of the investment community appears 1o believe that the successful
passage of a meaningful rescue package by the U.S. Congress is necessary to help free up capital and
provide needed liquidity to the system. Additionally, with no clear end to the credit environment in sight,
many believe that the Fed will lower the Fed Funds rate in the near future..




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Financial Highlights as of September 30, 2008
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assets
Investments:
Al amortized cost
Al fair value
Collateral for securilies loaned
Other assels
Tolal assels

Liabilities

Payable for securities loanad
Other lizbilities

Tozal liabililies

Net Assets

Investment income

[nterest and dividends
Securities lending income

Nel accretion {amortization)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Total invesiment income

Expenses

Fees

Securiries lending borrower rebates
Had debt expense

Total expenses

Nel invesiment income

Net realized gain (loss)

from investments
Net increase (decrease)

m fair value of investments
Net gain {loss) from invesiments
Nel increase (decrease) in net
assets from operations

Distributions 10 participants

Participant activily

Purchases, reinvestment of unirs
and contributions

Redemplions and withdrawals

[nter-pool ransfers 1o

[nter-pool transfers our

Nel increase (decrease) in net

assels from participan( activity

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Nel assets at beginning of penod
Nel assets al end of period

UNAUDITED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(In THOUSANDS)
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(President Tomblin presides)

AGENDA

JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
November 18, 2008

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1.

2.

10.

11.

Approval of October 14, 2008, minutes

Committee Reports/Requests:

Move that the members of the Legislature serving during the 78" Legislature, who are not returning
to serve in the 79" Legislature, and citizen members serving during the 2008 legislative interim period be
authorized to continue to receive expense reimbursement for participation in authorized monthly interim
commtttee meetings through the ianmﬁﬂ-2009 meetings, in order to complete the 2008 interim studies.

“'ﬂq'

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust
Fund

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

PEIA, BRIM, CHIP and Leases & Contracts Report - Robert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of Administration

Monthlyv/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human Resources:
Medicaid Report - Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

Investment Management Board: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director

Workers® Compensation Distribution: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel to the Insurance
Commissioner

Board of Treasury Report Distribution

Other Business
Scheduled Interim Dates: December 7 - 9

January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009

Adjournment



